
We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
1 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  
Casper City Council  
The Lyric, 230 W Yellowstone Hwy 
Tuesday, December 19, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

COUNCIL POLICY ON 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

I. Members of the public wishing to speak to an item already on the agenda, other than a public 
hearing or ordinance reading, may speak during the communications from persons present. 

II. When speaking to the City Council: 
• Please clearly state your name. 
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
• No personal obscenities or threats will be tolerated. 
• Speak to the City Council with civility and decorum. 

III. The City Council will not respond to any comments or questions concerning personnel 
matters; any such comments or questions will be referred to the City Manager. Public 
hearing comments and presentations will be limited to five minutes or less per person, and 
no time extensions will be permitted.  

IV. If Council chooses to address public comments, this will be done during the “Introduction 
of Measures and Proposals by City Council”. 

V. Willful disruption of, or the breach of the peace at, a Council Meeting may result in the 
removal of any such individuals or groups from the meeting. 

Public input via email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 

*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. * 

AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov


We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 

2 

3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

A. Consent

1. Consideration of Minutes of the November 28, 2023 Special Council Meeting, as 
Published in the Casper Star-Tribune on December 7, 2023.

2. Consideration of the Minutes of the November 28, 2023 Executive Session.

3. Consideration of Minutes of the December 5, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as 
Published in the Casper Star-Tribune on December 16, 2023.

4. Consideration of the Minutes of the December 5, 2023 Executive Session.

4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS

5. COMMUNICATIONS

A. From Persons Present

6. ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Consent

1. Establish January 2, 2024 as the Public Hearing Date for:

a. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 13.03 of the Casper Municipal Code Regarding 
Utility Billing and Collection.

b. New Restaurant Liquor License No. 52 for Frida’s Mexican Restaurant of 
Casper, LLC, dba Frida’s House Mexican Food, Located at 611 West Collins 
Drive.

c. Transfer of Ownership Interest for Retail Liquor License No. 13 for 307 
Enterprises, LLC, dba The Range at 5150, Located at 455 Thelma Drive.

2. Establish February 20, 2024 as the Public Hearing Date for:

a. Consideration of the Annual Renewal of all City of Casper Liquor Licenses for 
Licensing Period April 1, 2024 through March 31, 2025. 



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
3 

 

 

 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Minute Action 

1. Transfer of Microbrewery Liquor License No. 10 for Bull Horn Brewing, LLC, 
dba Bull Horn Brewing, Located at 2027 East Yellowstone Unit B, to Bull Horn 
Brewing, LLC, dba Bull Horn Brewing, Located at 355 West Yellowstone Hwy. 

8. SECOND READING ORDINANCES 

A. Amending Chapter 2.64 of the Casper Municipal Code – Removal or Censor of Public 
Officials. 

1. Communications from Persons Present 

9. THIRD READING ORDINANCES 

A. Ordinance Approving a Zone Change of Lots 59 and 60, "Longview Addition No. 2" and 
Lot 9A of the "Lot 9A & Lot 9B, Luker Addition" from PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) to C-2 (General Business). 

1. Communications from Persons Present 

B. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 15.12 of the Casper Municipal Code, Board of 
Examiners and Appeals, and Contractor Licensing. 

1. Communications from Persons Present 

C. An Ordinance Approving a Plat and Zone Change for the Proposed Lower Brothers 
Addition Subdivision. 

1. Communications from Persons Present 

10. RESOLUTIONS 

A. Consent 

1. Authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Casper and Natrona 
County, Wyoming Regarding the FY2020 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice 
Assistance Grant and the Distribution and Expenditure of the Grant Funds.  



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 

 

 

 

2. Approving a Contract for Professional Services Between the City of Casper and 307 
Shredding LLC, for the Secure Destruction of Confidential Documents and 
Records. 

3. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Lease Agreement with Casper Mountain Ski 
Patrol for the Lease of the Ski Patrol Building. 

4. Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Lien Statements and/or Lien Releases up 
to $35,000.00. 

5. Authorizing the Release of Local Assessment District Lien Regarding 4200 Coates 
Road, Casper, Wyoming. 

6. Authorizing an Agreement Between Image Trend, LLC, and the City of Casper, in 
the Amount of $27,570, to Procure Records Management System. 

7. Authorizing a Contract Between the City of Casper and All Traffic Data Services, 
LLC, for Traffic Counts. 

8. Authorizing the Mayor to Sign the Casper Historic Preservation Commission 
Annual Report. 

9. Adopting and Setting Forth Rates for Wholesale Water Service, Retail Water 
Service, and Sewer Service for the City of Casper, Wyoming, and Rescinding 21-178. 

10. Establishing Rates for Residential and Commercial Solid Waste Collection, 
Recycling and Disposal at the Casper Solid Waste Facility and Rescinding Resolution 
No. 21-179. 

11. Approving the Highway Safety Program Grant FFY2024 Sub-Award Agreement 
Between the Wyoming Department of Transportation Highway Safety Program 
and the Casper Police Department for the Purchase of In-Car Video Camera 
Equipment. 

12. Authorize Change Order No. 6 to the Agreement with Caspar Building Systems, Inc., 
for the City Hall Project S.A.F.E. Building Remodel Project, Project No. 20-004. 

13. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Contract for Professional Services Between the 
City of Casper, Wyoming and Motorola Solutions, Inc., for an Upgrade Solution to 
Critical Public Safety Equipment. 



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
5 

 

 

 

14. Authorizing an Amendment to the Employment Agreement Between the City of 
Casper, Wyoming and Robert J. Hand Jr.  

15. Authorizing City Council to Appoint Keith Robert Nachbar as a Provisional Judge 
for the Casper Municipal Court and Enter into a Contract for Professional Services. 

11. MINUTE ACTION 

A. Consent 

1. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New 53ft Box Van Trailer in the Total Amount 
of $56,575.35, for Use by the Solid Waste Facility. 

2. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Turf Utility Vehicle in the Total Amount 
of $49,100.00, for Use by Highland Cemetery. 

3. Authorizing the Purchase of Two (2) New Utility All-Terrain Vehicles in the Total 
Amount of $65,300.00, for Use by the Weed and Pest Division of the Parks, 
Recreation, and Public Facilities Department and the Waste Water Treatment Plant 
of the Public Services Department. 

4. Authorizing the Purchase of Two (2) New Half-Ton Crew Cab 4x4 Pickup Trucks 
with 8' Beds in the Total Amount of $75,770, for Use by the Waste Water Collections 
of the Public Services Department. 

5. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New One-Ton Crew Cab 4x4 Pickup Truck 
with 8' Bed in the Total Amount of $53,272.00, for Use by the Weed and Pest 
Division of the Parks, Recreation, and Public Facilities Department. 

6. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Half-Ton Extended Cab 4x4 Pickup 
Trucks with 6' Bed in the Total Amount of $42,659.00, for Use by the Water 
Distribution Division of the Public Services Department. 

7. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Three-Quarter Ton Extended Cab 4x4 
Pickup Truck with 8' Bed in the Total Amount of $43,975.00, for Use by the Water 
Distribution Division of the Public Services Department. 

8. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New One-Ton Crew Cab Pickup Truck with 
8ft Bed and Tommy Lift Gate, in the Total Amount of $60,336.00, for Use by the 
Special Waste Division of the Public Services Department.  



We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 

6 

9. Reappointing Randall W. Hein and John Lang to the Casper Historic Preservation
Commission for Three (3) Year Terms, Expiring December 31, 2026.

10. Appointing Mark Pepper to the Economic Development Joint Powers Board for
Three (3) Years, Expiring December 31, 2026.

11. Appointing James DeGolia and Jeff Goetz to Amoco Reuse Joint Powers Board for
Three (3) Year Terms, Expiring December 31, 2026.

12. Appointing Charles Moore to the Hall of Justice Joint Powers Board and Natrona
County Joint Powers Board for Three (3) Year Terms, Expiring December 31, 2026.

13. Reappointing Mike McIntosh and Appointing Ann Ruble and Andrew Beamer to
the Casper Planning & Zoning Commission for Three-Year Terms Expiring
December 31, 2026.

12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY CITY COUNCIL

13. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION: PERSONNEL

14. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

Upcoming Council Meetings 

Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, January 2, 2024 – The Lyric 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, January 16, 2024 – The Lyric 

Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, January 9, 2024 – The Lyric 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, January 23, 2024 – The Lyric 

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 



COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS - SPECIAL MEETING 
The Lyric 

November 28, 2023 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in special session at 4:00 p.m., Tuesday, November 28, 2023. Present: 
Councilors Sutherland, Cathey, Pollock, Haskins, Jensen, Bond, Vice Mayor Engebretsen and 
Mayor Pacheco. 

Moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Councilor Haskins to, by minute action, excuse the 
absence of Councilor Gamroth. Motion passed. 

2. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 4:03 p.m., it was moved by Vice Mayor Engebretsen, seconded by Councilor Sutherland, to 
adjourn into an executive session to discuss matters related to personnel. Motion passed 
unanimously.  

At 4:30 p.m., it was moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Pollock, to adjourn the 
executive session. Motion passed. 

3. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was opened to the public. At 4:30 p.m. it was moved by Councilor Sutherland, 
seconded by Vice Mayor Engebretsen, to, by minute action, adjourn the special meeting. Motion 
passed.  
  
 
 
 

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
Amanda Ainsworth                         Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

7



COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Regular Council Meeting - The Lyric 

December 5, 2023 
1. ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, December 5, 2023. Present: 
Councilors Gamroth, Bond, Pollock, Jensen, Cathey, Sutherland, Vice Mayor Engebretsen, and 
Mayor Pacheco.  

Moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Councilor Cathey to, by minute action, excuse the 
absence of Councilor Haskins. Motion passed. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor Pacheco led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 

3.A. CONSENT MINUTE ACTION 
Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Jensen to, by consent minute action, approve 
the minutes of the: 

1. November 21, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune on 
December 5, 2023; and, 

2. November 21, 2023 Executive Session.  
Motion passed.  

4. APPROVAL OF GENERAL BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilor Bond, seconded by Councilor Sutherland to, by minute action, approve 
payment of the December 5, 2023, general bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. 
Motion passed. 

General Bills & Claims 12/05/23 
4CUnlmtd Refund 964.92  

6HGroup Goods 1,019.40  

71Const Goods 14,572.90  

ABreck Refund 78.98  

AHusted Reimb 649.00  

ARoy Refund 180.28  

AAALndscpng Services 612.95  

ABYMnfctrng Goods 494.40  

Airgas Goods 1,559.77  

AllCntyCwbyPrprty Refund 47.22  

AllOutFireExt Goods 44.00  

Alsco Services 1,055.54  

AltdVtrnry Services 1,139.99  

AMBI Services 117.21  

AmrcnTitle Goods 125.00  

AmlnIndstrs Goods 2,177.01  

8



AndrsnCrptClng Refund 261.11  

AT&T Services 393.31  

AtlntcElctrc Services 553.68  

Atlas Goods 5,428.30  

BLeclair Refund 49.18  

BRodriguez Refund 29.48  

B&BValleyScle Services 550.00  

BdlndsTnkLns Refund 27.78  

BrgrnEllngsn Goods 39,667.08  

BigHrnTire Goods 1,280.55  

BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 12,103.38  

BlkmnPrpn Goods 3,402.30  

Brian'sGoTo Services 1,228.02  

CBecker Refund 82.08  

CBezzant Refund 273.04  

CDecook Refund 167.23  

CGranados Refund 112.70  

CMiller Reimb 283.50  

CPatterson Refund 19.77  

CptlBusnsSystm Services 61.80  

CsprBldngSystms Services 41.05  

CsprNCHealth Services 47,916.67  

CsprRcrtnlLgsAssctn Services 4,284.36  

CsprStrTrb Services 1,372.23  

CsprTire Services 2,125.00  

CntrlLndscpng Refund 20.00  

CntrlWyoSnrSrvcs Refund 60.00  

CntryLnk Utilities 12,091.64  

CtznsForCvcAdtrm Services 1,000.00  

CtyCspr Services 61,020.87  

CivilEngnrng Services 2,315.00  

CMITeco Services 17,096.33  

CocaCola Services 35.00  

ClctnCntr Services 9,851.44  

CommTech Services 11,075.50  

CmprsnLeasng Services 6,247.50  

CntnrCmpnts Goods 1,669.50  

9



CrnrstnFree Refund 55.44  

CowboySplyHse Goods 4,095.68  

CPU Goods 3,381.00  

CrimeScnInfo Services 122.00  

CrwnCnstrctn Services 105,037.70  

ClgnOfCspr Refund 134.00  

CrumElctrcSply Goods 181.92  

CSCnsltng Services 120.00  

CurbApplPaintng Services 6,300.00  

DCotton Refund 64.05  

DKnight Refund 85.98  

DRogers Refund 198.88  

DnvrIndstrlPmps Goods 2,947.17  

DynmcCntrls Services 105,221.00  

EJohnson Refund 158.18  

EcnmcDvlpmnt Services 111,534.25  

EmrgncyMdcl Services 600.00  

EnrgyLabs Services 392.00  

ExpSvcs Services 369.88  

FBanke Goods 78.00  

FShort Refund 104.28  

FeldFire&FeldScrty Goods 17,505.00  

FrgsnEnt Goods 3,258.95  

FIB Goods 275.15  

FlydsTrckCntr Services 3,313.69  

FrmnsQltyMchn Goods 2,206.81  

FrntrPrcsn Goods 761.88  

GMyron Refund 262.98  

GCBldgSply Services 2,178.00  

Galls Goods 402.27  

GeosyntcCnsltnts Services 2,399.65  

GrnrMotr Services 7,124.03  

HSchaible Refund 44.78  

Hach Goods 100.58  

HrvrdDrugGrp Goods 762.66  

HDREngnrng Services 4,678.69  

Homax Goods 2,246.20  

10



ITCElctrcl Services 896.40  

JDecker Refund 149.57  

JMaher Refund 47.22  

JTaylor Services 875.00  

JacobsEngnrng Services 8,583.92  

JonasSftwr Services 349.00  

KChampagne Refund 27.78  

KLamb Refund 70.35  

KMcPheeters Reimb 59.97  

KMacy Refund 152.78  

KMullenix Refund 26.35  

KRocco Refund 53.28  

KennyElctrc Services 1,869.27  

KtlThorstenson Services 24,745.50  

Kinsco Goods 126.00  

KnfRvr Goods/Services 4,527.28  

KncklDrgrTctics Services 1,980.00  

LngBldgTech Services 614.25  

MCoss Refund 41.10  

MDay Reimb 150.00  

MGettys Refund 45.60  

MHughes Reimb 649.00  

MMcLaughlin Refund 43.93  

MPrewitt Refund 43.44  

MReese Refund 71.20  

McMryReadyMix Refund 13.29  

MrclRcrtnEqpmnt Goods 789.98  

MdrnElctrc Services 77,016.50  

MonsnJntrlSrvc Services 5,469.16  

Motn&FlowCntrl Goods 3,215.36  

MotorlaSltns Services 25,118.98  

MtnAlrmFire&Scrty Services 826.21  

MtnStLitho Services 1,031.57  

MtnWstTech Services 518.00  

NLeon Refund 233.37  

Napa Goods 277,740.80  

NCSO Services 594,200.79  

11



Norco Goods 435.94  

NWstContr Goods 208.14  

NPT Services 175.78  

NtchSpclts Goods 618.21  

OilCptlTreeSrvc Refund 83.52  

OvrHeadDr Services 339.30  

PaceAnlytclSrvcs Services 448.00  

Pedens Goods 2,759.30  

PstlPros Services 19,733.91  

PrfsnlClng Services 1,046.25  

ProfrcMrktng Goods 109,771.88  

RElmore Refund 180.67  

RGreiner Refund 46.17  

RHolman Refund 33.62  

RDH Goods 6,368.00  

RpblcPrkng Services 202.00  

RslvHomebyrs Refund 33.62  

RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 6,571.42  

RckyMtnPwr Utilities 89,465.39  

RootrSwr Services 1,326.11  

SAmend Refund 177.84  

SSuffel Refund 47.60  

SZupanik Refund 28.15  

Sawyer Services 150.97  

SeeBenRlty Refund 20.00  

ShwPlygrphSrvcs Services 6,090.00  

ShrwnWlms Goods 31,152.90  

Shrts&More Goods 2,019.00  

ShoshneDstrbtng Goods 1,766.50  

Siriuswre Services 3,320.55  

SmthPsych Services 2,000.00  

SpclzdMdclSrvc Refund 67.06  

StOfWyo Services 18,248.79  

SummitElctrc Services 973.42  

SummitRfng Services 9,000.00  

TMilner Refund 262.07  

TheWash Services 49.51  

12



TwnOfBarNunn Goods 33.38  

TwnOfEvnsvl Refund 86.01  

TrnsUnionRsk Services 185.40  

TriStOilReclm Services 396.00  

TriStTrk&Eqpmnt Services 791.82  

TylerTech Services 2,301.00  

VCameron Refund 187.32  

VeoliaEsTech Services 15,806.53  

VrznWrls Services 1,059.34  

VRC Services 175.88  

WstrnCoop Services 1,920.00  

WstrnSign&Design Services 861.64  

WLEA Services 775.00  

WWCEngnrng Services 2,748.60  

WyoDOT Services 236.21  

WyoMchnry Services 50,824.26  

WyoLock&Safe Goods 72.00  

Total 
 

2,083,791.86  

5. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT   
There were no citizens wishing to speak to Council. 

6.A. ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARING    
Moved by Councilor Bond, seconded by Vice Mayor Engebretsen, to, by minute action: 

1. Establish December 19, 2023, as the public hearing date for the transfer of Microbrewery 
Liquor License No. 10 for Bull Horn Brewing, LLC, dba Bull Horn Brewing, located at 
2027 East Yellowstone Unit B, to Bull Horn Brewing, LLC, dba Bull Horn Brewing, 
located at 355 West Yellowstone Hwy; and,  

2. Establish January 16, 2023, as the public hearing date for Council to sit as a Board of 
Equalization, for the purpose of considering and approving the Assessment Roll for Local 
Assessment District No. 160 – Chinook Trail Improvements. 

Councilor Pollock abstained from item 6.A.1. Motion passed.  

7.  PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance amending Chapter 
2.64 of the Casper Municipal Code, removal or censor of public officials. 

City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Eric Nelson to City Council 
and J. Carter Napier, dated November 29, 2023; and a Casper Star-Tribune Ad Proof for 
Publication on December 2, 2023. City Manager Napier gave a brief report.  

There were no citizens to speak in favor or in opposition of the item. The public hearing was 
closed.  

13



Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 24-23 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2.64 OF THE CASPER 
MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING THE REMOVAL OR CENSOR OF 
PUBLIC OFFICIALS. 

Vice Mayor Engebretsen presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on first reading. 
Seconded by Councilor Sutherland. Council discussed the public hearing option within the 
ordinance. There were no amendments. Motion passed unanimously. 

8.A.1. SECOND READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 21-23 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A ZONE CHANGE OF LOTS 59 AND 
60, “LONGVIEW ADDITION NO. 2” AND LOT 9A OF THE “LOT 91 
& LOT 9B, LUKER ADDITION” FROM PUD (PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT) TO C-2 (GENERAL BUSINESS). 

Councilor Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on second reading. Seconded 
by Councilor Gamroth. Speaking on the ordinance were: Robert Sweeney, land developer, and Jay 
Darling, resident living near the development. City Manager Napier reminded Council that the 
traffic study that occurs during the development will help to answer questions and will anticipate 
modifications that are necessary to minimalize impacts to traffic. City Attorney Nelson also 
reiterated that Council cannot add a condition to the zone change, and that the current zone change 
is a better fit for the land, and will actually be more restrictive in its allowances. Council asked 
about the history of the zoning and City Attorney Nelson described the history of the law suits 
related to the land, but stated that he does not think it has much bearing on the zone change being 
considered currently. Councilor Sutherland asked if there would be a neighborhood meeting when 
the traffic study occurs during development, and City Manager Napier responded that staff can 
include that in the plans as the neighborhood input could be useful in this instance. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

8.A.2. SECOND READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 22-23 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 15.12 OF THE CASPER 
MUNICIPAL CODE, BOARD OF EXAMINERS AND APPEALS, AND 
CONTRACTOR LICENSING. 

Councilor Cathey presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on second reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Bond. Speaking on the ordinance was: Ross Schriftman. Council discussed how the 
current process requires the board to approve licenses and also serve on the appeals board which 
presents an inherent conflict of interest. Council discussed how having the appeals board members 
only do appeals and Community Development staff approve the licenses makes more sense and 
will help alleviate that conflict of interest. Craig Collins, City Planner, added that the proposed 
change in process will allow licenses to be issued faster. There were no amendments. Motion 
passed unanimously. 

14



8.A.3. SECOND READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 23-23 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A PLAT, SUBDIVISION 
AGREEMENT AND ZONE CHANGE FOR THE LOWER BROTHERS 
ADDITION SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING.  

Councilor Cathey presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on second reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Bond. Speaking on the ordinance was: Jeffrey Schneider, representing Mt. Hope 
Lutheran Church and Luther Classical College. There was no Council discussion and there were 
no amendments. Motion passed unanimously. 

9. CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-265 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 3 TO THE 
AGREEMENT WITH CASPAR BUILDING SYSTEMS, INC., FOR 
THE CITY HALL PROJECT S.A.F.E. BUILDING REMODEL, 
PROJECT NO. 20-004.  

RESOLUTION NO. 23-266 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH CASPER 
ELECTRIC, INC., FOR THE BALLFIELD LIGHTING 
REPLACEMENTS – PHASE III, PROJECT NO. 22-045.  

RESOLUTION NO. 23-267 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 TO THE 
AGREEMENT WITH GH PHIPPS WYOMING, LLC, FOR THE 
CASPER FAMILY AQUATICS CENTER NATATORIUM 
IMPROVEMENTS, PROJECT NO. 21-031.   

RESOLUTION NO. 23-268 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL 
SOLUTIONS, L.L.C., FOR HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSAL 
SERVICES, PROJECT NO. 23-043.  

RESOLUTION NO. 23-269 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A GRANT AWARD AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE WYOMING OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
AND THE CITY OF CASPER IN THE AMOUNT OF $12,000 TO 
PROCURE MOBILE RADIOS.    

RESOLUTION NO. 23-270 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A GRANT AWARD AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE WYOMING OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
AND THE CITY OF CASPER IN THE AMOUNT OF $28,000 TO 
PROCURE PORTABLE RADIOS.   

15



RESOLUTION NO. 23-271 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A GRANT AWARD AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE WYOMING OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
AND CITY OF CASPER IN THE AMOUNT OF $12,000 TO PROCURE 
A METHANE LEAK DETECTOR. 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-272 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE 2023 
BJA EDWARD BYRNE MEMORIAL JUSTICE ASSISTANCE 
GRANT AND A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER AND NATRONA COUNTY 
REGARDING THE DISTRIBUTION AND EXPENDITURE OF THE 
GRANT FUNDS.   

RESOLUTION NO. 23-273 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE 
LEASE AGREEMENT WITH THE SPUDS BASEBALL CLUB LLC, 
FOR USE OF THE MIKE LANSING CONCESSIONS STAND. 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-274 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE OF LOCAL 
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT LIEN REGARDING 246 NORTH 
NEBRASKA, CASPER, WYOMING.    

RESOLUTION NO. 23-275 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE OF LOCAL 
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT LIEN REGARDING 2904 COULTER 
DRIVE, CASPER, WYOMING. 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-276 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE AT 
WILL CLAUSE OF THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH 
CALLY E. LUND (MARTINEZ), AS MUNICIPAL JUDGE.    

RESOLUTION NO. 23-277 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A NOTICE OF SATISFACTION 
AND RELEASE OF A NUISANCE ABATEMENT LIEN 
CONCERNING 1027 W 14TH STREET, CASPER, WYOMING.   

Councilor Pollock presented the foregoing thirteen (13) consent resolutions for adoption. 
Seconded by Councilor Cathey. Motion passed unanimously. 

10.  CONSENT MINUTE ACTION 
Moved by Councilor Bond, seconded by Councilor Pollock to, by consent minute action: 

1. authorize the purchase of one (1) new side loading 27 cubic yard sanitation truck, in the 
total amount of $394,028.00, for use by the Solid Waste Division of the Public Services 
Department; and,  

2. authorize the purchase of one (1) new one-ton crew cab 4x4 pickup truck with tilt bed, in 
the total amount of $74,737.00, for use by the Solid Waste Division of the Public Services 
Department. 

16



Motion passed.  

11. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilors spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest. Vice 
Mayor Engebretsen asked for a work session agenda item regarding compliance checks to reduce 
DUI’s. Council agreed to put this item on a future work session agenda. 

12. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 7:12 p.m., it was moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Vice Mayor Engebretsen, to 
adjourn into executive session to discuss matters related to personnel and security. Motion passed 
unanimously.  

At 8:32 p.m., it was moved by Councilor Gamroth, seconded by Councilor Pollock, to adjourn the 
executive session. Motion passed. 

13. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
Moved by Councilor Bond to adjourn the regular Council meeting. Seconded by Vice Mayor 
Engebretsen. Motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:33 p.m. 
 
 

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
Amanda Ainsworth              Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk      Mayor 

17



City of Casper - Bills and Claims for December 19, 2023

(PC) 0970 CED
(PC) 0970 CED Regional Water Operations $11.50Tabs for Electrical Code Book - Office Supplie

$11.50(PC) 0970 CED - Total For Regional Water Operations

$11.50(PC) 0970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS City Hall $2,394.00Conwell Christmas Lights

$2,394.002530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For City Hall

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $115.39Irrigation modification on Center Street for 

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $97.17Irrigation modification on Center Street for 

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $47.16Locating supplies

$259.722530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$2,653.722530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

3 MARGARITAS FAMILY
3 MARGARITAS FAMILY Streets $25.92Travel/Training Expense

3 MARGARITAS FAMILY Streets $24.62Dinner for asbestos training

$50.543 MARGARITAS FAMILY - Total For Streets

$50.543 MARGARITAS FAMILY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

307 SHREDDING LLC
307 SHREDDING LLC Police Administration $300.00Document/File Shredding Service

$300.00307 SHREDDING LLC - Total For Police Administration

$300.00307 SHREDDING LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

360 WATER INC
360 WATER INC WWTP Operations $60.00Training class

$60.00360 WATER INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$60.00360 WATER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:47 AM Page 1 of 81

18



360TRAINING.COM
360TRAINING.COM Ice Arena - Operations $40.00TIPS Training - Concession Staff

$40.00360TRAINING.COM - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

$40.00360TRAINING.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

4IMPRINT, INC
4IMPRINT, INC Volleyball $2,565.95COVT Shirts

$2,565.954IMPRINT, INC - Total For Volleyball

$2,565.954IMPRINT, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $304.30Dog & Puppy Food

6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $360.80Dog & Puppy Food

$665.106H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $115.60Dog Food

$115.606H GROUP LLC - Total For Police Administration

$780.706H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $235.27Mailing / Postage Service holiday mail

$235.27A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Clerk $188.24Mailing / Postage Service

$188.24A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Clerk

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $374.98Mailing / Postage Service

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $120.00Mail Sweep - November 2023

$494.98A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Customer Service

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Engineering $34.55Mailing / Postage Service

$34.55A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Engineering

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $10.02Mailing / Postage Service

$10.02A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Human Resources $10.43Mailing / Postage Service

$10.43A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Human Resources

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $144.20Mailing / Postage Service

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:47 AM Page 2 of 81

19



$144.20A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Police Administration $530.22Mailing / Postage Service

$530.22A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Police Administration

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Public Engagement $2,717.00Set Up / Printing Of One Cent Mailers

$2,717.00A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Public Engagement

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Refuse - Residential $68.97Mailing / Postage Service holiday mail

$68.97A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Refuse - Residential

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Risk Management $1.46Mailing / Postage Service

$1.46A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Risk Management

$4,435.34A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ABSOLUTE SOFTWARE IN
ABSOLUTE SOFTWARE IN Police Administration $14,817.66Netmotion maintenance renewal

$14,817.66ABSOLUTE SOFTWARE IN - Total For Police Administration

$14,817.66ABSOLUTE SOFTWARE IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACE HARDWARE CORPORA
ACE HARDWARE CORPORA Direct Distribution - Fire $943.95Grill for fire station

$943.95ACE HARDWARE CORPORA - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

$943.95ACE HARDWARE CORPORA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACTION GLASS INC
ACTION GLASS INC Risk Management $530.00Replacement Glass for Rec Center - Claim# 2

$530.00ACTION GLASS INC - Total For Risk Management

$530.00ACTION GLASS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADVANCED ANIMAL CARE
ADVANCED ANIMAL CARE Police Administration $245.75VETERINARY SERVICES K9 Reed evaluation

$245.75ADVANCED ANIMAL CARE - Total For Police Administration

$245.75ADVANCED ANIMAL CARE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADVANCED NETWORK MAN

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:47 AM Page 3 of 81

20



ADVANCED NETWORK MAN Information Services $210.791 year renewal for Meraki licensing

$210.79ADVANCED NETWORK MAN - Total For Information Services

$210.79ADVANCED NETWORK MAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AED SUPERSTORE
AED SUPERSTORE Fire-EMS Operations $342.00EMS Equipment

AED SUPERSTORE Fire-EMS Operations $453.76EMS Equipment

$795.76AED SUPERSTORE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$795.76AED SUPERSTORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIR INNOVATIONS
AIR INNOVATIONS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $335.00Filter Change IN ALL BLDG AT SOLID WASTE

$335.00AIR INNOVATIONS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$335.00AIR INNOVATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $297.06REG FOR CUTTING TORCH FOR BALER BLDG

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $99.80grinding wheels for maint bldg

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $394.02Mig Wire for maint bldg

$790.88AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Residential $286.74Gloves FOR CREW SAFETY/SUPPLIES

AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Residential $111.51Gloves FOR CREW SAFETY/SUPPLIES

AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Residential $309.68Gloves & Safety supplies for crew

$707.93AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,498.81AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALAMO RENT-A-CAR REN
ALAMO RENT-A-CAR REN Police Career Services $352.37ALAMO RENT-A-CAR T. Kauffman training

$352.37ALAMO RENT-A-CAR REN - Total For Police Career Services

$352.37ALAMO RENT-A-CAR REN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALBERTSONS #0062

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:47 AM Page 4 of 81

21



ALBERTSONS #0062 Balefill - Diversion & Special $14.07ALBERTSONS-GOING AWAY PARTY

$14.07ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

ALBERTSONS #0062 Rec Center - Admin $38.43Rec Admin Supplies

$38.43ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Rec Center - Admin

$52.50ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALL TREES, LLC
ALL TREES, LLC Refuse - Residential $1,200.00Tree Trimming for Alley Access

ALL TREES, LLC Refuse - Residential $1,300.00Tree Trimming for Alley Access

ALL TREES, LLC Refuse - Residential $1,400.00Tree Trimming for Alley Access

ALL TREES, LLC Refuse - Residential $1,100.00Tree Trimming for Alley Access

ALL TREES, LLC Refuse - Residential $1,100.00Tree Trimming for Alley Access

ALL TREES, LLC Refuse - Residential $1,900.00Tree Trimming for Alley Access

ALL TREES, LLC Refuse - Residential $1,900.00Tree Trimming for Alley Access

ALL TREES, LLC Refuse - Residential $1,900.00Tree Trimming for Alley Access

$11,800.00ALL TREES, LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential

$11,800.00ALL TREES, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL
ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL Balefill - Baler Processing $1,085.00Installation Of 3-Phase Surge Protection bale

$1,085.00ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,100.00Installation Of 220v 50a Welder Circuit LDF

$1,100.00ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL Refuse - Residential $2,050.00Bolt Replacement 3-Phase Surge Protection t

$2,050.00ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - Total For Refuse - Residential

$4,235.00ALLIANCE ELECTRIC LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $56.57Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $114.26Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $109.26Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $56.57Professional Laundry Services

$336.66ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:47 AM Page 5 of 81

22



ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $141.65Laundry Service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $141.13Laundry Service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $186.65Laundry Service

$469.43ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $97.72Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $97.72Professional Laundry Services

$195.44ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential

ALSCO Regional Water Operations $41.41Professional Laundry Services

$41.41ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $22.97Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $22.97Professional Laundry Services

$45.94ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ALSCO Streets $133.48Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $133.48Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $133.48Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $133.48Professional Laundry Services

$533.92ALSCO - Total For Streets

ALSCO WWTP Operations $154.18Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO WWTP Operations $153.28Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO WWTP Operations $146.64Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO WWTP Operations $147.04Professional Laundry Services

$601.14ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,223.94ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALUMITECH LLC
ALUMITECH LLC Risk Management $552.37Remove/Repair Glass - Claim #202400099

$552.37ALUMITECH LLC - Total For Risk Management

$552.37ALUMITECH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM
AMAZON.COM Police Investigations ($176.19)BOOK STORES credit Webcam

($176.19)AMAZON.COM - Total For Police Investigations

($176.19)AMAZON.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:47 AM Page 6 of 81

23



AMAZON.COM 738RB6JT3
AMAZON.COM 738RB6JT3 Buildings & Structures Fund $665.69Replacement water fountain for PV Pool - A

$665.69AMAZON.COM 738RB6JT3 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$665.69AMAZON.COM 738RB6JT3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM RT8OX5K53
AMAZON.COM RT8OX5K53 Hogadon - Operations $203.86Micro Spikes

$203.86AMAZON.COM RT8OX5K53 - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$203.86AMAZON.COM RT8OX5K53 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM U68GV7IY3
AMAZON.COM U68GV7IY3 Police Career Services $73.26BOOK STORES uniform

$73.26AMAZON.COM U68GV7IY3 - Total For Police Career Services

$73.26AMAZON.COM U68GV7IY3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM UN07S2UK3
AMAZON.COM UN07S2UK3 Police Career Services $101.21BOOK STORES uniform

$101.21AMAZON.COM UN07S2UK3 - Total For Police Career Services

$101.21AMAZON.COM UN07S2UK3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM XY2ME0CV3
AMAZON.COM XY2ME0CV3 Police Career Services $49.00BOOK STORES uniform

$49.00AMAZON.COM XY2ME0CV3 - Total For Police Career Services

$49.00AMAZON.COM XY2ME0CV3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM YF74I05U3
AMAZON.COM YF74I05U3 Weed & Pest Fund $32.31Mouse traps

$32.31AMAZON.COM YF74I05U3 - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$32.31AMAZON.COM YF74I05U3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:47 AM Page 7 of 81

24



AMERICAN BACKFLOW PR
AMERICAN BACKFLOW PR Weed & Pest Fund $361.88Backflow assembly for weed & pest building

$361.88AMERICAN BACKFLOW PR - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$361.88AMERICAN BACKFLOW PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN EQUIPMENT L
AMERICAN EQUIPMENT L Regional Water Operations $973.25Annual Crane Inspection - Maintenance Agre

$973.25AMERICAN EQUIPMENT L - Total For Regional Water Operations

$973.25AMERICAN EQUIPMENT L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Capital - One Cent 17 $8,424.00Station 2 Snow Plow

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Capital - One Cent 17 $8,424.00Station 5 Snow Plow

$16,848.00AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Capital - One Cent 17

$16,848.00AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMZN Mktp US
AMZN MKTP US Aquatics - Operations $683.37Printer Ink

AMZN MKTP US Aquatics - Operations $250.00Printer Ink

AMZN MKTP US Aquatics - Operations $401.04Pool Drain Covers

AMZN MKTP US Aquatics - Operations $34.74Athletics & Aquatics Name Plates

AMZN MKTP US Aquatics - Operations $34.74Athletics and Aquatics Name Plates

$1,403.89AMZN MKTP US - Total For Aquatics - Operations

AMZN MKTP US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $188.77Rope Clamps

$188.77AMZN MKTP US - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

AMZN MKTP US Buildings & Structures Fund $412.00Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Amazon

$412.00AMZN MKTP US - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

AMZN MKTP US Field Maintenance $34.73Athletics & Aquatics Name Plates

AMZN MKTP US Field Maintenance $34.73Athletics and Aquatics Name Plates

$69.46AMZN MKTP US - Total For Field Maintenance

AMZN MKTP US Fire-EMS Administration $219.96Replacement bulb for projector

$219.96AMZN MKTP US - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

AMZN MKTP US Fleet Maintenance Fund $9.99IN/OUT SIGN

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:47 AM Page 8 of 81

25



$9.99AMZN MKTP US - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

AMZN MKTP US General Fund Revenue $53.36BOOK STORES

$53.36AMZN MKTP US - Total For General Fund Revenue

AMZN MKTP US Health Insurance Fund $66.66Toner - 1 black, 1 cyan, 1 yellow, 1 magenta

$66.66AMZN MKTP US - Total For Health Insurance Fund

AMZN MKTP US Human Resources $66.67Toner - 1 black, 1 cyan, 1 yellow, 1 magenta

$66.67AMZN MKTP US - Total For Human Resources

AMZN MKTP US Police Administration $8.44BOOK STORES CS planner

AMZN MKTP US Police Administration ($11.87)BOOK STORES refund for delay in shipping

AMZN MKTP US Police Administration $115.81BOOK STORES purchase new grinch costume

$112.38AMZN MKTP US - Total For Police Administration

AMZN MKTP US Public Transit - CARES Act $56.44CHARGER STATION AND CABLES FOR FIXED R

$56.44AMZN MKTP US - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Admin $39.98Rec Admin Folders

AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Admin $16.98Rec Admin Name Plate Wall Mounts

AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Admin $45.48Rec Admin Supplies

AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Admin $27.98Rec Manager Key Board

$130.42AMZN MKTP US - Total For Rec Center - Admin

AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Operations $20.36Rec Center Asst Rec Coord Name Plate

$20.36AMZN MKTP US - Total For Rec Center - Operations

AMZN MKTP US Risk Management $66.66Toner - 1 black, 1 cyan, 1 yellow, 1 magenta

$66.66AMZN MKTP US - Total For Risk Management

AMZN MKTP US Volleyball $47.23Whistles for COVT Tournament

$47.23AMZN MKTP US - Total For Volleyball

AMZN MKTP US Water Distribution ($48.99)RETURN- STAINLESS STEEL FULL PORT BALL 

AMZN MKTP US Water Distribution $74.95PIPE THREADING TOOL- SMALL TOOLS

AMZN MKTP US Water Distribution $20.99CARBURETOR FOR SMALL GENERATOR- OTH

$46.95AMZN MKTP US - Total For Water Distribution

$2,971.20AMZN MKTP US - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ANIMAL  CARE EQUIPME
ANIMAL  CARE EQUIPME Metro Animal Shelter $379.90Front kennel holders for cats

ANIMAL  CARE EQUIPME Metro Animal Shelter ($81.40)Cat cage card holders

$298.50ANIMAL  CARE EQUIPME - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:47 AM Page 9 of 81

26



$298.50ANIMAL  CARE EQUIPME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

APPLE COMPUTER, INC.
APPLE COMPUTER, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $0.99iCloud Storage

$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ARCADIA PUBLISHING
ARCADIA PUBLISHING General Fund Revenue $383.75Books for resale in gift shop

$383.75ARCADIA PUBLISHING - Total For General Fund Revenue

$383.75ARCADIA PUBLISHING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ASBESTOS & TECHNICAL
ASBESTOS & TECHNICAL Capital Projects Fund $12,600.00Washington Park Restroom Asbes

$12,600.00ASBESTOS & TECHNICAL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$12,600.00ASBESTOS & TECHNICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $200.20Acct #287325725737

$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

AT & T CORP Community Development $187.36GPS SVC

AT & T CORP Community Development $187.36GPS SVC

AT & T CORP Community Development $187.36GPS SVC

AT & T CORP Community Development $187.36GPS SVC

AT & T CORP Community Development $187.36GPS SVC

$936.80AT & T CORP - Total For Community Development

AT & T CORP Fire-EMS Administration $731.68Acct #287292151247

$731.68AT & T CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

AT & T CORP Parks - Parks Maint. $468.40GPS SVC

AT & T CORP Parks - Parks Maint. $468.40GPS SVC

AT & T CORP Parks - Parks Maint. $468.40GPS SVC

AT & T CORP Parks - Parks Maint. $468.40GPS SVC

AT & T CORP Parks - Parks Maint. $468.40GPS SVC

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:47 AM Page 10 of 81

27



$2,342.00AT & T CORP - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

AT & T CORP Public Engagement $40.04Acct #287317342545

$40.04AT & T CORP - Total For Public Engagement

AT & T CORP Regional Water Operations $40.04Acct #287311040412 - Srvce to Tablet-Com

$40.04AT & T CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations

AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $93.68GPS SVC

AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $93.68GPS SVC

AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $160.16Acct #287295228508--remote device data

AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $93.68GPS SVC

AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $93.68GPS SVC

AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $93.68GPS SVC

$628.56AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

AT & T CORP Streets $749.44GPS SVC

AT & T CORP Streets $749.44GPS SVC

AT & T CORP Streets $749.44GPS SVC

AT & T CORP Streets $749.44GPS SVC

AT & T CORP Streets $749.44GPS SVC

$3,747.20AT & T CORP - Total For Streets

AT & T CORP Water Distribution $234.20GPS SVC

AT & T CORP Water Distribution $234.20GPS SVC

AT & T CORP Water Distribution $234.20GPS SVC

AT & T CORP Water Distribution $234.20GPS SVC

AT & T CORP Water Distribution $234.20GPS SVC

AT & T CORP Water Distribution $524.92Acct #287290345044

$1,695.92AT & T CORP - Total For Water Distribution

AT & T CORP Water Meters $235.84Acct #287290345044

$235.84AT & T CORP - Total For Water Meters

$10,598.28AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I
ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,077.25Repair On Garage Hot Patch Truck Receptacl

ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $407.81Repair On Tank Sensor Connections

$1,485.06ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$1,485.06ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:47 AM Page 11 of 81

28



ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Buildings & Structures Fund $71.97BAS Office Supplies - Atlas Office Products

$71.97ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $274.60Office furniture

$274.60ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Manager $3.57Office supplies

$3.57ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Manager

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $19.38OFFICE SUPPLIES

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $150.11PAPER

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service ($19.38)REFUND FOR DOUBLE CHARGED FOR OFFICE

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $119.73GUILLOTINE PAPER TOWELS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $3.92LANYARDS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $6.14OFFICE SUPPLIES

$279.90ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $13.65HARD HATS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $107.63HARD HATS

$121.28ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Engineering

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fleet Maintenance Fund $36.98Office Supplies

$36.98ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Health Insurance Fund $16.25 One case of paper

$16.25ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Health Insurance Fund

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $16.25 One case of paper

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $14.71Pack of lanyards for ID badges

$30.96ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $12.56Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $87.58Office supplies

$100.14ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $77.92Office Supplies

$77.92ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Municipal Court

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $49.42Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $382.60Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $124.78Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $28.50Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $89.27Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $8.14Office supplies

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:47 AM Page 12 of 81

29



ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $359.99Office equipment

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $525.49Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $25.00Custom Printing Service

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $19.41Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $76.52Office supplies

$1,689.12ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Safety Communication $266.17Office supplies

$266.17ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Safety Communications

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $28.19Office supplies for COMB BLDG

$28.19ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Residential

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $16.25 One case of paper

$16.25ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Risk Management

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT WWTP Operations $569.39Office Supplies

$569.39ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,582.69ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AUTOMATION & ELECTRO
AUTOMATION & ELECTRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,554.30Leachate Pump System #4 Power Supply Rep

$2,554.30AUTOMATION & ELECTRO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$2,554.30AUTOMATION & ELECTRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AXON ENTERPRISE INC
AXON ENTERPRISE INC Municipal Court $373.86Taser & Battery Pack

$373.86AXON ENTERPRISE INC - Total For Municipal Court

$373.86AXON ENTERPRISE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BADGER METER INC
BADGER METER INC Water Meters $162.87Orion Cellular Lte Serv Unit - November 202

$162.87BADGER METER INC - Total For Water Meters

$162.87BADGER METER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Baler Processing $19.96NEW ICE MELT BUCKETS 1-5

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:47 AM Page 13 of 81

30



$19.96BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $38.97REPLACEMENT DRILL BITS FOR LDF

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $96.95SUPPLIES FOR LDF

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2.28BOLTS FOR BALER LASER

$138.20BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $57.15Repair supplies for the Service Center - Baile

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $10.38Repair supplies for Service Center - Baileys A

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $10.36HARDWARE STORES

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $19.99Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Baileys 

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $11.99Repair supplies for Fire Station 3 - Baileys Ac

$109.87BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Fire-EMS Operations $58.97Station Supplies

$58.97BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $15.99HARDWARE STORES

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $14.18Parts for Mega Tree at Conwell Park

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $12.34Copies of keys

$42.51BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Residential $19.98FOR TRUCK BARN

$19.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Refuse - Residential

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Traffic Control $49.99Extension cord

$49.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Traffic Control

$439.48BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARGREEN ELLINGSON
BARGREEN ELLINGSON Fire-EMS Operations $534.46Coffee Maker & Coffee Decanters

$534.46BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$534.46BARGREEN ELLINGSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Fire-EMS Operations $112.42Station Supplies

$112.42BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

BARGREEN WYOMING Public Engagement $63.32Holiday Square Aprons for serving

$63.32BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Public Engagement

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:47 AM Page 14 of 81

31



$175.74BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BASELINE ENGINEERING
BASELINE ENGINEERING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $6,798.32Environmental Closed Balefill

$6,798.32BASELINE ENGINEERING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$6,798.32BASELINE ENGINEERING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BB'S Q
BB'S Q Refuse - Residential $425.00FOOD FOR CREW THAT WORKED CHRISTMA

$425.00BB'S Q - Total For Refuse - Residential

$425.00BB'S Q - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BECKER ARENA
BECKER ARENA Ice Arena - Operations $512.60Arena Shielding Sleeve

BECKER ARENA Ice Arena - Operations $277.65Arena Shielding Sleeve -

$790.25BECKER ARENA - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

$790.25BECKER ARENA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Casper Business Center $2,131.93Acct #4620 7426 21

$2,131.93BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Casper Business Center

BLACK HILLS ENERGY WWTP Operations $6,089.13Acct #5541 2887 44

$6,089.13BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For WWTP Operations

$8,221.06BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLACKHAWK
BLACKHAWK Police Career Services $57.70SPORTING GOODS STORES training holster

$57.70BLACKHAWK - Total For Police Career Services

$57.70BLACKHAWK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLACKOUT WINDOW TINT

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:47 AM Page 15 of 81

32



BLACKOUT WINDOW TINT Capital Projects Fund $160.00AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR SHOPS (NON-DEALER) 

$160.00BLACKOUT WINDOW TINT - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$160.00BLACKOUT WINDOW TINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $199.70Propane for Equipment Bldg

$199.70BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $1,001.50Propane

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $839.58Propane

$1,841.08BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$2,040.78BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $41.70Repair supplies for Fire Station 5 - Bloedorn

$41.70BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$41.70BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLT MYSTERY RANCH BA
BLT MYSTERY RANCH BA Direct Distribution - Fire $1,902.00Wildland Packs

$1,902.00BLT MYSTERY RANCH BA - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

$1,902.00BLT MYSTERY RANCH BA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLUE RIDGE SERVICES
BLUE RIDGE SERVICES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,060.00Fire Training Services

$1,060.00BLUE RIDGE SERVICES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,060.00BLUE RIDGE SERVICES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUSH-WELLS SPORTING
BUSH-WELLS SPORTING Basketball $44.00Officials Shirts-Basketball

BUSH-WELLS SPORTING Basketball $110.00Officials shirts

$154.00BUSH-WELLS SPORTING - Total For Basketball

BUSH-WELLS SPORTING Volleyball $92.00Ice Packs for COVT

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 16 of 81

33



BUSH-WELLS SPORTING Volleyball $156.00SPORTING GOODS STORES

$248.00BUSH-WELLS SPORTING - Total For Volleyball

$402.00BUSH-WELLS SPORTING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CANVA  I03985-713689
CANVA  I03985-713689 Fire-EMS Administration $149.00Printing of Christmas Cards

$149.00CANVA  I03985-713689 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$149.00CANVA  I03985-713689 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CANVA  I03988-471595
CANVA  I03988-471595 Hogadon - Operations $119.99Art software

$119.99CANVA  I03988-471595 - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$119.99CANVA  I03988-471595 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY
CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY Information Services $5,810.49Docusign Renewal

$5,810.49CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY - Total For Information Services

$5,810.49CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPAR BUILDING SYST
CASPAR BUILDING SYST Capital Projects Fund $649,728.35City Hall Project SAFE Remodel

$649,728.35CASPAR BUILDING SYST - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$649,728.35CASPAR BUILDING SYST - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Diversion & Special $375.00Advertising - Compost Sale 2023

$375.00CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Metropolitan Planning Org $250.00Advertising - Half Page Ad

$250.00CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $264.30Budget Amendment No. 2 Notice

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $52.60Regularly Scheduled Meeting Notice

$316.90CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Regional Water Operations

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 17 of 81

34



$941.90CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,310.00230083 Tires

$1,310.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat Repair TRK#2288 COMMERCIAL FL 2018

$45.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $2,340.00Tires & Tire Disposal TRK#2298 DELEVO SWE

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $55.00Flat Repair TRK#2302 RESIDENT SL 2020

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat Repair TRK#2299 RESIDENT SL 2020

$2,440.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential

$3,795.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $335.46Plumbing repair supplies for CBC - Winnelso

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $53.36Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Winnels

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $412.60Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Winnels

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $36.52Repair supplies for Fire Station 1 - Winnelson

$837.94CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$837.94CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CBSM.COM
CBSM.COM Public Engagement $845.00Community Based Social Behavior Class - Jol

CBSM.COM Public Engagement $845.00Community Based Social Marketing Class for 

$1,690.00CBSM.COM - Total For Public Engagement

$1,690.00CBSM.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL
CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Revenue and Transfer $7,477.00System Investment Charges - November 202

$7,477.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$7,477.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 18 of 81

35



CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $83.31Acct #307-265-4035 606B

$83.31CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $45.94Acct #307-265-0955 140B

$45.94CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CENTURYLINK Customer Service $49.84Acct #307-235-8290 915B

$49.84CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $1,230.77Acct #P-307-111-5104 106M

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $499.61Acct #307-432-1300 572B

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $257.22Acct #71332709

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $264.13Acct #71332709

$2,251.73CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $181.58Acct #P-307-111-5112 611M

$181.58CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $49.84Acct #307-235-7540 740B

$49.84CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

CENTURYLINK Police Administration $406.94Acct #P-307-111-5103 060M

$406.94CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11,115.69Acct #P-307-111-5107 160M

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $302.58Acct #P-307-632-4759 643M

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $222.59Acct #307-235-7592 537B

$11,640.86CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications

CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $1,336.11Acct #P-307-234-3201 148M

$1,336.11CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$16,046.15CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN
CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN City Manager $2,000.00Attorney Fees

$2,000.00CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - Total For City Manager

$2,000.00CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIO
CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Golf - Operations $119.95Cable for clubhouse

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 19 of 81

36



$119.95CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Golf - Operations

$119.95CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEVRON 0208171
CHEVRON 0208171 Police Career Services $49.80AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS IA training

$49.80CHEVRON 0208171 - Total For Police Career Services

$49.80CHEVRON 0208171 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEVRON 0212926
CHEVRON 0212926 Police Career Services $69.30AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS IA training

$69.30CHEVRON 0212926 - Total For Police Career Services

$69.30CHEVRON 0212926 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CIRCLE K # 09846
CIRCLE K # 09846 Police Administration $77.04AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS fuel to trans

$77.04CIRCLE K # 09846 - Total For Police Administration

$77.04CIRCLE K # 09846 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT General Fund Revenue $450.00Return Of Funds On Case Not In Muni Court

$450.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For General Fund Revenue

$450.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITIZENS FOR CIVIC A
CITIZENS FOR CIVIC A City Council $1,000.00Council Chambers - The Lyric

$1,000.00CITIZENS FOR CIVIC A - Total For City Council

$1,000.00CITIZENS FOR CIVIC A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage - Balefill Ticket #118650

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $21.45Public Garbage - Balefill Ticket #117987

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 20 of 81

37



$41.45CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $136.40Public Garbage - Balefill Ticket #117906

$136.40CITY OF CASPER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $20,193.66Fuel Charges & Workorder Charges

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $16,252.97Fuel Charges & Workorder Charges

$36,446.63CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $729.30Garbage Baler & Recycle Cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,210.80Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Recycle Cardbo

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,923.50Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Newspaper/Car

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $652.85Garbage Baler & Recycle Cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,023.90Garbage & Recycle Newspaper/Cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,208.70Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Recycle Cardbo

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,846.35Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Newspaper/Car

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,428.95Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Recycle Cardbo

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,904.90Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Newspaper/Car

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,993.53Garbage Baler & Recycle Cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,957.78Garbage baler/street sweepings/recycle card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,215.75Garbage baler/park trash/newspaper & card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,411.90Garbage Baler & Recycle Cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,548.40Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper / card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $9,779.95Garbage Baler/Park Trash/Street Sweep/Car

$88,836.56CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential

CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $31.78Sewer & Refuse Charges - Split Budget Accou

CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $89.00Sewer & Refuse Charges - Split Budget Accou

$120.78CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations

CITY OF CASPER Sewer Administration $416,267.77201 Sewer RWWS

$416,267.77CITY OF CASPER - Total For Sewer Administration

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $86.90Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $85.25Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $527.65Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon & Alternate Dail

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $84.15Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $77.00Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

$860.95CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$542,710.54CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 21 of 81

38



CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Capital Projects Fund $1,250.00GemsS028990-I-25 & Casper marg

$1,250.00CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Sewer Wastewater Collection $3,610.00GemsS028991-Poplar & 1st St In

$3,610.00CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$4,860.00CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,593.12Ldf Rear Loader unit#141418 battery kill Swi

CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,214.39Equipment Repair TRK#2287 LANDFILL ROLL

$3,807.51CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CMI TECO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $4,590.69660229 Equipment Repair

CMI TECO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $4,576.00CLAIM NO 202400080 / 660270 Equipment 

CMI TECO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,927.05660270 Equipment Repair

CMI TECO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $4,869.49CLAIM NO 202400080 / 660270 SUSPENSIO

CMI TECO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $145.47660270 Seal

CMI TECO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $904.08660270 Hoses

$17,012.78CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $7,297.82REPAIR TRK#2272 COMMERCIAL FL 2014

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $2,534.65Equipment Repair TRK#2307 COMMERICIAL 

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $17,078.86Equipment repair-trk2288 com fl 2019

$26,911.33CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $5,565.00Valve Assembly TRK#2314 RECYCLE HAUL AL

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $8,923.22Equipment Repair TRK#2276 RECYCLE FL 201

$14,488.22CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,496.54Equipment Repair TRK#2313 RESIDENT SL 20

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $364,521.00Side Load Sanitation Truck

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $6,094.80Tire chains FOR ALL TRUCKS

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,634.83Equipment Repair TRK#2286 RESIDENT SL 20

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,609.35Equipment Repair TRK#2302 RESIDENT SL 20

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,435.40Dash Overlay Harnesses ALL TRUCKS

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $323.45Bottom Plate Bumpstop TRK#2312 RESIDEN

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $96.49Multiplexor Control Box TRK#2275 RESIDENT

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $5,815.68Equipment Repair TRK#2284 RESIDENT SL 20

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 22 of 81

39



CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,539.08Equipment Repair TRK#2312 RESIDENT SL 20

$391,566.62CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

CMI TECO, INC. Water Distribution $113,789.00Tandem Axle Dump Truck

$113,789.00CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Water Distribution

$567,575.46CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CODALE ELECTRIC-CASP
CODALE ELECTRIC-CASP Regional Water Operations $49.00Light Holders - Returned Later - Building Sup

$49.00CODALE ELECTRIC-CASP - Total For Regional Water Operations

$49.00CODALE ELECTRIC-CASP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMMISSION ON ACCRED
COMMISSION ON ACCRED Police Administration $4,595.00Annual Continuation Fee

$4,595.00COMMISSION ON ACCRED - Total For Police Administration

$4,595.00COMMISSION ON ACCRED - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Direct Distribution - Fire $1,152.00Installation Of Secondary Battery Inter Reser

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Direct Distribution - Fire $2,311.00Installation Of Pedestal Mount Docking Stati

$3,463.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Administration $1,994.00Remove/Replace Headsets & Install Radio Ca

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Administration $299.00Radio Cable

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Administration $220.00Programming Portables w/Keypad Lock Swit

$2,513.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $3,463.00Battery/Wiring Work On 2016 F-150 Super D

$3,463.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Hogadon - Operations $228.00Radio Battery's

$228.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Hogadon - Operations

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $2,200.00Installation Of K-9 Equipment

$2,200.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration

$11,867.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMPRESSION LEASING

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 23 of 81

40



COMPRESSION LEASING Fire-EMS Operations $476.893" MNPT filter for air compressor at FS 2

$476.89COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

COMPRESSION LEASING Refuse - Recycling $341.00FIX AIRLINE AT MRF

$341.00COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$817.89COMPRESSION LEASING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONFERENCE ON CRIMES
CONFERENCE ON CRIMES Police Administration $1,250.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ

$1,250.00CONFERENCE ON CRIMES - Total For Police Administration

$1,250.00CONFERENCE ON CRIMES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONOCO - HOMAX
CONOCO - HOMAX Fire-EMS Operations $44.50Fuel

$44.50CONOCO - HOMAX - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$44.50CONOCO - HOMAX - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU
CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU Information Services $189.90E-Fax December 2023

$189.90CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU - Total For Information Services

$189.90CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Core & Main
Core & Main Regional Water Operations $4,407.00Morad 3 Plumbing 6" Mag Meter - Well Sup

$4,407.00Core & Main - Total For Regional Water Operations

$4,407.00Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $250.85Bathroom cleaner & bathroom tissue

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $930.80Garbage Bags, Window & Hand Cleaner, etc

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $164.80Fabric Softener

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $139.57Disinfectant

$1,486.02COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 24 of 81

41



COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Field Maintenance $130.13Trash Bags for Sports Complex

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Field Maintenance $130.13Trash Bags for Fields

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Field Maintenance $121.16Trash Bags for Lansing Field

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Field Maintenance $17.33Nitrile Gloves for Trash Removal

$398.75COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Field Maintenance

$1,884.77COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPU IIT
CPU IIT Finance $334.00Technology Items (computers, software, and

$334.00CPU IIT - Total For Finance

$334.00CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $44.50Electrical Repair Supplies for Service Center -

$44.50CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$44.50CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CROCKETT CAPS
CROCKETT CAPS General Fund Revenue $229.60Coonskin caps for resale in gift shop

$229.60CROCKETT CAPS - Total For General Fund Revenue

$229.60CROCKETT CAPS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $174.16Repair supplies for Fire Station 3 - Crum

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $357.92Repair supplies for Service Center - Crum

$532.08CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY RWS - Booster Stations $165.75REGIONAL WARDWELL BOOSTER EXTERIOR 

$165.75CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

$697.83CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DANA KEPNER CO. OF W
DANA KEPNER CO. OF W Field Maintenance $1,162.54Parts to remove confined space at the Socce

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 25 of 81

42



$1,162.54DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - Total For Field Maintenance

DANA KEPNER CO. OF W Parks - Parks Maint. $1,162.54Parts to remove confined space at the Socce

$1,162.54DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$2,325.08DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAVIS & CANNON LLP
DAVIS & CANNON LLP Property Insurance Fund $4,695.00Confidential Legal or Medical Matters

$4,695.00DAVIS & CANNON LLP - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$4,695.00DAVIS & CANNON LLP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP
DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP Police Grants Fund $66.60DAYS INNS CR 23-079313

$66.60DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - Total For Police Grants Fund

$66.60DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $711.42Backlow assembly for Walsh Drive Project

$711.42DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$711.42DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DE WILLIAMS SHIELDS
DE WILLIAMS SHIELDS Direct Distribution - Fire $180.50Helmet fronts

$180.50DE WILLIAMS SHIELDS - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

$180.50DE WILLIAMS SHIELDS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $399.80REPLACEMENT GLASS BALER OPS

$399.80DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fire-EMS Operations $57.46Vehicle Wash Detergent

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fire-EMS Operations $85.80Station Supplies

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fire-EMS Operations $59.76Truck wash

$203.02DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 26 of 81

43



DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $346.6370786 Auto Glass Repair / Replacement

$346.63DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Refuse - Recycling $192.72REPLACE FRONT WINDSHIELD TRK#2276 REC

$192.72DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Refuse - Recycling

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Refuse - Residential $41.77MIRROR IN TRK#2308 PARKS RL 2022

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Refuse - Residential $132.50INSTALL SIDE WINDOW TRK#2313 RESIDENT 

$174.27DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,316.44DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DEFENSIVE EDGE TRAIN
DEFENSIVE EDGE TRAIN Police Career Services $1,100.00BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

DEFENSIVE EDGE TRAIN Police Career Services $1,100.00BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

$2,200.00DEFENSIVE EDGE TRAIN - Total For Police Career Services

$2,200.00DEFENSIVE EDGE TRAIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOMINO'S 6040
DOMINO'S 6040 Volleyball $83.78Lunch for Staff-COVT 2023

$83.78DOMINO'S 6040 - Total For Volleyball

$83.78DOMINO'S 6040 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOMINO'S 6042
DOMINO'S 6042 Basketball $26.48Food for Officials

DOMINO'S 6042 Basketball $32.21Food for Officials

$58.69DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For Basketball

DOMINO'S 6042 Refuse - Residential $105.66LUNCH FOR SIDELOAD TEAM

$105.66DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For Refuse - Residential

$164.35DOMINO'S 6042 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOOLEY OIL, INC.
DOOLEY OIL, INC. Hogadon - Operations $4,983.41Winterblend Diesel Fuel

$4,983.41DOOLEY OIL, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$4,983.41DOOLEY OIL, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 27 of 81

44



DOORWAYS OF WYOMING
DOORWAYS OF WYOMING Buildings & Structures Fund $955.00Replacement door for CBC - Doorways of Wy

DOORWAYS OF WYOMING Buildings & Structures Fund $1,740.00Replacement door for WWTP - Doorways of 

$2,695.00DOORWAYS OF WYOMING - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$2,695.00DOORWAYS OF WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DRURY INNS
DRURY INNS Police Administration $500.01DRURY INN Southcott ATF certification

$500.01DRURY INNS - Total For Police Administration

$500.01DRURY INNS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EB INC
EB INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,080.88Annual SWD Lawn & Weed Service

$2,080.88EB INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$2,080.88EB INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EDGE ENGINEERING GRO
EDGE ENGINEERING GRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $407.00Engineering Services & Water Testing Fees

$407.00EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$407.00EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Engineering $90.00License Renewal Reimbursement

$90.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Engineering

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $1,339.37Remaining Tuition Reimbursement

$1,339.37EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Human Resources

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Administration $485.80Reimbursement For Christmas Party Supplies

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Administration $114.16Christmas Party Supplies Reimbursement

$599.96EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Administration

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $168.95Work Boot Reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $269.97Work Clothing Reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $287.95Work Clothing Reimbursement

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 28 of 81

45



$726.87EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Career Services

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Commercial $150.00Work Boot Reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Commercial $150.00Work Boot Reimbursement

$300.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Refuse - Commercial

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Residential $150.00Work Boot Reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Residential $138.59Work Boot Reimbursement

$288.59EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Refuse - Residential

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Regional Water Operations $149.61Safety Boot Reimbursement - Uniform Expen

$149.61EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Regional Water Operations

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Sewer Wastewater Collection $150.00Work Boot Reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Sewer Wastewater Collection $150.00Work Clothing Reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Sewer Wastewater Collection $150.00Work Boot Reimbursement

$450.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Meters $85.03Work clothing reimbursement

$85.03EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Meters

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME WWTP Operations $100.00WWTP Operator 1 Test Exam Fee Reimburse

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME WWTP Operations $150.00Work Boot Reimbursement

$250.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For WWTP Operations

$4,279.43EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $339.00Aerobic Endospores Tests - Testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $339.00Aerobic Endospores Tests - Testing

$678.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Bacteria, SDWA Testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $363.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply Testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Bacteria, SDWA Testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $528.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Bacteria, SDWA Testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Bacteria, SDWA Testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $513.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

$1,616.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks

ENERGY LABRATORIES I WWTP Operations $53.00Metals by ICP/ICPMS, Total

$53.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 29 of 81

46



$2,347.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENGINEERING DESIGN A
ENGINEERING DESIGN A Capital Projects Fund $407.50Design of Athletic Fields Ligh

$407.50ENGINEERING DESIGN A - Total For Capital Projects Fund

ENGINEERING DESIGN A Metro Animal Shelter $135.00Metro Emergency Generator

$135.00ENGINEERING DESIGN A - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$542.50ENGINEERING DESIGN A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENVATO
ENVATO Public Engagement $60.90Subscription Envato - Stock images and vide

$60.90ENVATO - Total For Public Engagement

$60.90ENVATO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EUROFINS EATON ANALY
EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $100.00Bromate Tests - Testing

$100.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - Total For Regional Water Operations

$100.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EVERWASH 215-618-880
EVERWASH 215-618-880 Fire-EMS Administration $34.95Admin Car Wash

EVERWASH 215-618-880 Fire-EMS Administration $26.21Car Wash

$61.16EVERWASH 215-618-880 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

EVERWASH 215-618-880 Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $26.21Car wash

EVERWASH 215-618-880 Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $26.21Car wash

EVERWASH 215-618-880 Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $26.21Car Wash

$78.63EVERWASH 215-618-880 - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$139.79EVERWASH 215-618-880 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXPERIAN EXP PAY CC
EXPERIAN EXP PAY CC Police Administration $27.92BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

$27.92EXPERIAN EXP PAY CC - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 30 of 81

47



$27.92EXPERIAN EXP PAY CC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXXON FAST GAS
EXXON FAST GAS Police Career Services $36.82AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS IA training

$36.82EXXON FAST GAS - Total For Police Career Services

$36.82EXXON FAST GAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO
EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $41.88Fuel

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $61.18Fuel

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $104.05Fuel

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $100.55Fuel

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $38.70Fuel

$346.36EXXON GOOD TO GO STO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$346.36EXXON GOOD TO GO STO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX OFFIC942000094
FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Streets $371.485000 Time Cards

$371.48FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - Total For Streets

$371.48FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX81822930
FEDEX81822930 Police Administration $29.66COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$29.66FEDEX81822930 - Total For Police Administration

$29.66FEDEX81822930 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX81823219
FEDEX81823219 Police Administration $29.41COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$29.41FEDEX81823219 - Total For Police Administration

$29.41FEDEX81823219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 31 of 81

48



FEDEX81955849
FEDEX81955849 Police Administration $29.29COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$29.29FEDEX81955849 - Total For Police Administration

$29.29FEDEX81955849 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Buildings & Structures Fund $122.66Plumbing repair supplies for CBC - Ferguson

$122.66FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Parks - Parks Maint. $349.78Parts for backflow installation at Walsh Drive

$349.78FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $437.50Rebuild Kits for check Valves for Sump Pump

$437.50FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $62.89NEW SUCTION TUBES FOR SMALL VACTOR-6

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $660.002" AV-TEK ARV- WATER & SEWER LINE MATE

$722.89FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Distribution

$1,632.83FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FINALLY RESTAURANT G
FINALLY RESTAURANT G Police Administration $100.00MANAGEMENT, CONSULTING AND PUBLIC R

$100.00FINALLY RESTAURANT G - Total For Police Administration

$100.00FINALLY RESTAURANT G - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRE LINE EQUIPMENT
FIRE LINE EQUIPMENT Fire-EMS Operations $3,272.74Extrication Tool Mount

$3,272.74FIRE LINE EQUIPMENT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$3,272.74FIRE LINE EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRE PROTECTION PUB
FIRE PROTECTION PUB Fire-EMS Training ($222.00)Book refund

($222.00)FIRE PROTECTION PUB - Total For Fire-EMS Training

($222.00)FIRE PROTECTION PUB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 32 of 81

49



FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $595.64Investment Fees - 10/16/23 to 11/15/23

$595.64FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Direct Distribution $245.74Investment Fees - 10/16/23 to 11/15/23

$245.74FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Direct Distribution

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN General Fund Revenue $7,401.28Investment Fees - 10/16/23 to 11/15/23

$7,401.28FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For General Fund Revenue

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Health Insurance Fund $255.01Investment Fees - 10/16/23 to 11/15/23

$255.01FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Health Insurance Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Local Assessment District Fun $429.98Investment Fees - 10/16/23 to 11/15/23

$429.98FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Local Assessment District Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Metro Animal Shelter $56.25Investment Fees - 10/16/23 to 11/15/23

$56.25FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Parking Fund $8.77Investment Fees - 10/16/23 to 11/15/23

$8.77FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Parking Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Perpetual Care Operations $2,430.09Investment Fees - 10/16/23 to 11/15/23

$2,430.09FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Perpetual Care Operations

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Refuse - Residential $352.98Investment Fees - 10/16/23 to 11/15/23

$352.98FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Refuse - Residential

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Revolving Land Fund $59.34Investment Fees - 10/16/23 to 11/15/23

$59.34FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Revolving Land Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Sewer Administration $723.73Investment Fees - 10/16/23 to 11/15/23

$723.73FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Sewer Administration

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Water Administration $1,968.43Investment Fees - 10/16/23 to 11/15/23

$1,968.43FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Water Administration

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Weed & Pest Fund $71.82Investment Fees - 10/16/23 to 11/15/23

$71.82FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN WWTP Operations $1,028.93Investment Fees - 10/16/23 to 11/15/23

$1,028.93FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For WWTP Operations

$15,627.99FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST VETERINARY SUP
FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $1,900.28Veterinary Supplies

$1,900.28FIRST VETERINARY SUP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 33 of 81

50



$1,900.28FIRST VETERINARY SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FISHER SCIENTIFIC
FISHER SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $241.89Lab supplies

FISHER SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $57.80Lab supplies

FISHER SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $151.04Lab supplies

$450.73FISHER SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations

$450.73FISHER SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FLAGS IMPORTER
FLAGS IMPORTER WWTP Operations $172.96Flags

$172.96FLAGS IMPORTER - Total For WWTP Operations

$172.96FLAGS IMPORTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FLYING J 763
FLYING J 763 Police Career Services $38.89AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS IA training

$38.89FLYING J 763 - Total For Police Career Services

$38.89FLYING J 763 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FORTERRA
FORTERRA Balefill - Diversion & Special $194.25DL A1071 REV RING-4" sump cover for comp

$194.25FORTERRA - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$194.25FORTERRA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FOXSTER OPCO, LLC
FOXSTER OPCO, LLC Public Transit - CARES Act $2,546.50TripMaster Base / Licenses / Fleet Fee / Etc

$2,546.50FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$2,546.50FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $66.60Uniform Supplies

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 34 of 81

51



$66.60GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services

$66.60GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GAMETIME
GAMETIME Parks - Parks Maint. $150.33Part for Playground at Conwell Playground

$150.33GAMETIME - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$150.33GAMETIME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GDIT FAA 349XNWT
GDIT FAA 349XNWT Police Investigations $10.00GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

$10.00GDIT FAA 349XNWT - Total For Police Investigations

$10.00GDIT FAA 349XNWT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT
GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $684.04Gems S028998-CRL Monitoring &

$684.04GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$684.04GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GFOA
GFOA Finance $85.00Accepting Credit Card Payments training fro

$85.00GFOA - Total For Finance

$85.00GFOA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL
GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL Capital Projects Fund $351,661.14CFAC Natatorium Improvements

$351,661.14GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL Engineering $18,508.48Retainage - Contract #92400012

$18,508.48GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL - Total For Engineering

$370,169.62GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GIORDANO'S OF LODO

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 35 of 81

52



GIORDANO'S OF LODO Streets $37.76Travel / Training Expense

$37.76GIORDANO'S OF LODO - Total For Streets

$37.76GIORDANO'S OF LODO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.
GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Ford Wyoming Center $74,166.67December Net Loss Funds

$74,166.67GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Ford Wyoming Center

$74,166.67GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLF SAFETY
GOLF SAFETY Weed & Pest Fund $95.00Safety training

$95.00GOLF SAFETY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$95.00GOLF SAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GORDON'S RENTS
GORDON'S RENTS Police Administration $450.00AMUSEMENT,RECREATION SERVICES (SWIM

$450.00GORDON'S RENTS - Total For Police Administration

$450.00GORDON'S RENTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOSKILLS
GOSKILLS City Attorney $99.00GoSkills Training

GOSKILLS City Attorney $99.00Go Skills Training

$198.00GOSKILLS - Total For City Attorney

$198.00GOSKILLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $871.08Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Grainger

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $32.20Braille Facility Signs

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $42.90Door Wedges

$946.18GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $40.28Batteries, pliers

$40.28GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 36 of 81

53



GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Regional Interceptors $228.34UPS

$228.34GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$1,214.80GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,464.48CLAIM NO 202400056/ 101233 Auto Body R

$2,464.48GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$2,464.48GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GREYHOUND
GREYHOUND Police Grants Fund $403.84BUS LINES, CHARTERS, TOUR BUSES CR 23-0

$403.84GREYHOUND - Total For Police Grants Fund

$403.84GREYHOUND - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GSG ARCHITECTURE
GSG ARCHITECTURE Capital Projects Fund $10,668.46Design and CA of CFAC Natatori

$10,668.46GSG ARCHITECTURE - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$10,668.46GSG ARCHITECTURE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $290.75Solutions & DPD Compound - Lab Supplies

$290.75HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$290.75HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $376.82LANDFILL OPS SUPPLY

$376.82HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Fire-EMS Operations $8.99Cam Buckle Tie for E2

$8.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $46.44TOOLS & SUPPLIES FOR 660275 & 276- SMA

$46.44HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Distribution

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 37 of 81

54



$432.25HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $31.98Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - CY Ace

$31.98HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Field Maintenance $105.96Misc. Shop Tools

$105.96HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Field Maintenance

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $37.98Station Supplies

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $15.01Propane refill

$52.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $16.99Snowbrush for vehicle

$16.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Parks Maint. $35.57HARDWARE STORES

$35.57HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Public Engagement $34.80ACE Hardware -- holiday square star building

$34.80HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Public Engagement

$278.29HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARRIS BIPODS
HARRIS BIPODS Police Administration $155.00SPORTING GOODS STORES replacement brok

$155.00HARRIS BIPODS - Total For Police Administration

$155.00HARRIS BIPODS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES
HD SUPPLY FACILITIES Buildings & Structures Fund $115.96Custodial Supplies for CBC - HD Supply

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES Buildings & Structures Fund $164.96Custodial Supplies for CBC - HD Supply

$280.92HD SUPPLY FACILITIES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$280.92HD SUPPLY FACILITIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT
HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT Police Investigations $19.15DRY CLEANERS; blankets

$19.15HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT - Total For Police Investigations

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 38 of 81

55



$19.15HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Rec Center - Admin $54.41Rec Admin Supplies

$54.41HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Rec Center - Admin

$54.41HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOLIDAY INN EXP DENV
HOLIDAY INN EXP DENV Streets $532.39Hotel for training

HOLIDAY INN EXP DENV Streets $620.39Hotel for training

$1,152.78HOLIDAY INN EXP DENV - Total For Streets

$1,152.78HOLIDAY INN EXP DENV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOLLAND & HART LLP
HOLLAND & HART LLP Water Tanks $750.00Renegotiation of Water Storage

$750.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - Total For Water Tanks

$750.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $27,527.11BULK FUEL FOR LDF

$27,527.11HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $20,646.828803 GAL Unleaded Fuel

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $31,006.088900 GAL Clear & Winter Diesel Fuel & Powe

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $23,241.354001 gals Unleaded/3998 gals Clear Diesel w

$74,894.25HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Regional Water Operations $49.82Gas for Pick Up - Gas/Fuel

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Regional Water Operations $277.46Gas in Pick Ups - Gas/Fuel

$327.28HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Regional Water Operations

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Distribution $4,380.98Fuel

$4,380.98HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Water Distribution

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Meters $1,000.42Fuel

$1,000.42HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Water Meters

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 39 of 81

56



$108,130.04HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO.
HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. Water Distribution $213,220.59Backhoe Loader

$213,220.59HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - Total For Water Distribution

$213,220.59HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S
HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S Fire-EMS Operations $43.78E2 Vent Fan Repair

$43.78HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$43.78HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HORIZON CABLE SERVIC
HORIZON CABLE SERVIC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $440.52NEW CABLE FOR TRK#2257 LANDFILL ROLLO

$440.52HORIZON CABLE SERVIC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$440.52HORIZON CABLE SERVIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Refuse - Residential $278.43PRESSURE WASHER HOSE FOR TRUCK BARN

$278.43HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Refuse - Residential

$278.43HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOWIES HOCKEY INC
HOWIES HOCKEY INC Ice Arena - Concessions $371.30Pro Shop Supplies - Tape, Laces

$371.30HOWIES HOCKEY INC - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$371.30HOWIES HOCKEY INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HYDRO OPTIMIZATION &
HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & Regional Water Operations $2,126.00Field Labor, Travel Time, & Mileage - Prof. Sr

$2,126.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - Total For Regional Water Operations

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 40 of 81

57



$2,126.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IMLSS UTAH
IMLSS UTAH Risk Management $96.00Replacement door lock for FOD - Claim #202

IMLSS UTAH Risk Management $926.20Replacement door locks for FOD - Claims #2

$1,022.20IMLSS UTAH - Total For Risk Management

$1,022.20IMLSS UTAH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IMPACT PLASTICS CORP
IMPACT PLASTICS CORP Refuse - Commercial $1,820.94DuraFlex Double Wall Lid FOR 3YD COM

$1,820.94IMPACT PLASTICS CORP - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$1,820.94IMPACT PLASTICS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INSTALLATION & SVC.
INSTALLATION & SVC. Capital Projects Fund $7,362.50Mariposa Blvd Improvements - S

$7,362.50INSTALLATION & SVC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$7,362.50INSTALLATION & SVC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERNATIONAL HOMICI
INTERNATIONAL HOMICI Police Career Services ($425.00)CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ

INTERNATIONAL HOMICI Police Career Services ($425.00)CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ

($850.00)INTERNATIONAL HOMICI - Total For Police Career Services

($850.00)INTERNATIONAL HOMICI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERNATIONAL MUNICI
INTERNATIONAL MUNICI Streets $425.00Yearly IMSA dues for Traffic Dept.

$425.00INTERNATIONAL MUNICI - Total For Streets

$425.00INTERNATIONAL MUNICI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERSTATE POWERSYST
INTERSTATE POWERSYST Fleet Maintenance Fund $344.4670780 FREIGHT ON WARRANTY REPAIRS

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 41 of 81

58



$344.46INTERSTATE POWERSYST - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$344.46INTERSTATE POWERSYST - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Direct Distribution - Fire $400.00Psychological Testing for recruits

INTUIT, INC. Direct Distribution - Fire $400.00Psychological Testing for recruits

$800.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $2,295.00Station 1 Entry way Remodel

$2,295.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

INTUIT, INC. Hogadon - Operations $1,904.00Staff Uniforms

$1,904.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

INTUIT, INC. Ice Arena - Operations $350.00Additional Ethernet Installlation for Bar Area

$350.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $250.00Clean gazebo at Conwell and shelter at Patte

$250.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

INTUIT, INC. Volleyball $75.00ADVERTISING SERVICES for Sports Leagues

$75.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Volleyball

INTUIT, INC. Water Meters $43.20ANTI SEIZE SILVER 8OZ HEARTLAND- OTHER 

$43.20INTUIT, INC. - Total For Water Meters

$5,717.20INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN
ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN WWTP Operations $373.50Electrical Services - labor & materials

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN WWTP Operations $80,062.50WWTP Operations Building Trans

$80,436.00ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For WWTP Operations

$80,436.00ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JERSEY MIKES
JERSEY MIKES Rec Center - Admin $111.60Rec Division Welcome Meeting

$111.60JERSEY MIKES - Total For Rec Center - Admin

$111.60JERSEY MIKES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JERSEY MIKES ONLINE

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 42 of 81

59



JERSEY MIKES ONLINE Volleyball $187.52Lunch for Staff - COVT 2023

$187.52JERSEY MIKES ONLINE - Total For Volleyball

$187.52JERSEY MIKES ONLINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JFH DISTRIBUTING
JFH DISTRIBUTING WWTP Operations $787.48Mechanical Seal Assembly, Shaft Sleeve & Fr

$787.48JFH DISTRIBUTING - Total For WWTP Operations

$787.48JFH DISTRIBUTING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JUNG BROS ENGINEERS
JUNG BROS ENGINEERS Capital Projects Fund $377.38SAFE Building Remodel Project #20-004

JUNG BROS ENGINEERS Capital Projects Fund $915.54SAFE Building Remodel Project #20-004

$1,292.92JUNG BROS ENGINEERS - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,292.92JUNG BROS ENGINEERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KASH CORPORATION
KASH CORPORATION Fire-EMS Operations $2,367.97Refrigerator for station 3

$2,367.97KASH CORPORATION - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$2,367.97KASH CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KENNY ELECTRIC
KENNY ELECTRIC Regional Water Operations $148.50Repair of Broken Light Fixture - Maint./Repai

$148.50KENNY ELECTRIC - Total For Regional Water Operations

$148.50KENNY ELECTRIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $1,356.00Uniform supplies

$1,356.00KINSCO LLC - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $547.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $160.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $160.00Uniform supplies

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $35.00Uniform supplies

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 43 of 81

60



KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $70.00Uniform supplies

$972.00KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$2,328.00KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KISTLER TENT
KISTLER TENT Fire-EMS Operations $10.00Equipment repair for R1

$10.00KISTLER TENT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$10.00KISTLER TENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Capital Projects Fund $339,400.80Coffman Avenue Repairs 19-030

$339,400.80KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Sewer Wastewater Collection $42,750.00Coffman Avenue Repairs 19-030

$42,750.00KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Water Distribution $137,750.00Coffman Avenue Repairs 19-030

$137,750.00KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Water Distribution

$519,900.80KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNIGHT EQUIPMENT CO
KNIGHT EQUIPMENT CO Hogadon - Operations $2,941.88Visual Inspection Of Wire Rope - labor & trav

$2,941.88KNIGHT EQUIPMENT CO - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$2,941.88KNIGHT EQUIPMENT CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT
KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT Police Administration $4,780.00Background Contractor

$4,780.00KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT - Total For Police Administration

$4,780.00KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $3,133.80Uniform Supplies

L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $1,223.23Uniform Supplies

$4,357.03L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 44 of 81

61



$4,357.03L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $900.00Monthly Rental

$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LETZS APPLIANCE INC
LETZS APPLIANCE INC Direct Distribution - Fire $3,435.90Washer & Dryer Set

$3,435.90LETZS APPLIANCE INC - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

$3,435.90LETZS APPLIANCE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LISA'S SPIC N SPAN
LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $420.00Janitorial / Cleaning Service NOVEMBER 202

$420.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$420.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LITTLE AMERICA WEST
LITTLE AMERICA WEST Police Career Services $57.24AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS IA training

$57.24LITTLE AMERICA WEST - Total For Police Career Services

$57.24LITTLE AMERICA WEST - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LITTLE CAESARS
LITTLE CAESARS Police Administration $59.75FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS food for officers p

$59.75LITTLE CAESARS - Total For Police Administration

$59.75LITTLE CAESARS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOAF N JUG #0846
LOAF N JUG #0846 Police Administration $49.50AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS K9 certificati

$49.50LOAF N JUG #0846 - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 45 of 81

62



$49.50LOAF N JUG #0846 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LS NORTH RIDGE FIRE
LS NORTH RIDGE FIRE Direct Distribution - Fire $1,015.02Wildland Fire Helmets and IRPGs

$1,015.02LS NORTH RIDGE FIRE - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

$1,015.02LS NORTH RIDGE FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MAD TRANSPORTATION &
MAD TRANSPORTATION & Refuse - Residential $700.00Towing Service TRK#2283 RESIDENT SL 2016

$700.00MAD TRANSPORTATION & - Total For Refuse - Residential

$700.00MAD TRANSPORTATION & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MAINSTAY SUITES
MAINSTAY SUITES Police Grants Fund $99.90MAINSTAY SUITES CR 23-078919

$99.90MAINSTAY SUITES - Total For Police Grants Fund

$99.90MAINSTAY SUITES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MAINTAINX PREMIUM
MAINTAINX PREMIUM Regional Water Operations $1,950.00Work Order Software Maintenance - Mainte

$1,950.00MAINTAINX PREMIUM - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,950.00MAINTAINX PREMIUM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MARTINIZING DRY CLEA
MARTINIZING DRY CLEA Police Administration $52.00DRY CLEANERS tablecloths

$52.00MARTINIZING DRY CLEA - Total For Police Administration

$52.00MARTINIZING DRY CLEA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MAVERIK #391
MAVERIK #391 Police Administration $42.51AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS K9 certificati

$42.51MAVERIK #391 - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 46 of 81

63



$42.51MAVERIK #391 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MAVERIK #538
MAVERIK #538 Police Career Services $54.68AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS IA training

$54.68MAVERIK #538 - Total For Police Career Services

$54.68MAVERIK #538 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MAVERIK #691
MAVERIK #691 Streets $31.00Fuel for 70790 for return from asbestos train

$31.00MAVERIK #691 - Total For Streets

$31.00MAVERIK #691 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MCDONALD'S F11097
MCDONALD'S F11097 Streets $11.44Travel / Training Expense

MCDONALD'S F11097 Streets $9.39Lunch for asbestos training

$20.83MCDONALD'S F11097 - Total For Streets

$20.83MCDONALD'S F11097 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO
MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $35,424.55Cell 5 Construction (Earthwork

$35,424.55MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$35,424.55MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Baler Processing $124.37TOOLS FOR BALER BLDG

$124.37MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $42.31Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Menard

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $20.04Door repair supplies for Fire Station 5 - Men

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $9.98Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Menard

$72.33MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Administration $479.49Supplies to decorate for the Christmas Parad

$479.49MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 47 of 81

64



MENARDS CASPER WY Risk Management $368.00Replacement Door for Field of Dreams - Clai

$368.00MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Risk Management

$1,044.19MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MERBACK AWARDS COMPA
MERBACK AWARDS COMPA Direct Distribution - Fire $31.79Name Tag

$31.79MERBACK AWARDS COMPA - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

$31.79MERBACK AWARDS COMPA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $84.74Lab supplies

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $50.98Lab supplies

$135.72MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations

$135.72MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDWEST LABORATORIES
MIDWEST LABORATORIES Balefill - Diversion & Special $400.00Fall 2023 Compost Testing / Analytical

$400.00MIDWEST LABORATORIES - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$400.00MIDWEST LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $87.0060679 Vehicle Alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $117.00101295 Vehicle Alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.00230091 Vehicle Alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $117.00101266 Vehicle Alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.00230083 Vehicle Alignment

$635.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$635.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Capital Projects Fund $472.57Motorola APX 8000 All Band Portables

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Capital Projects Fund $6,220.50Motorola APX 8000 All Band Portables

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 48 of 81

65



MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Capital Projects Fund $5,579.28Motorola APX 8000 All Band Portables

$12,272.35MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Capital Projects Fund

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Network Monitoring/Systm Pkg/Microwave 

$9,457.67MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Public Safety Communications

$21,730.02MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN SPORTS
MOUNTAIN SPORTS Fire-EMS Training $128.00Guston pack webbing

$128.00MOUNTAIN SPORTS - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$128.00MOUNTAIN SPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH
MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Aquatics - Operations $31.54Ice/Rec/Aquatic/Rec Admin Business Cards

$31.54MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Aquatics - Operations

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Ice Arena - Operations $31.54Ice/Rec/Aquatic/Rec Admin Business Cards

$31.54MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Rec Center - Admin $54.53Rec Manager Business Cards

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Rec Center - Admin $31.56Ice/Rec/Aquatic/Rec Admin Business Cards

$86.09MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Rec Center - Admin

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Rec Center - Operations $31.54Ice/Rec/Aquatic/Rec Admin Business Cards

$31.54MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$180.71MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE
MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $12,660.00ITRON WATER ERT'S

$12,660.00MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - Total For Water Meters

$12,660.00MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $6.00Acct #12212

$6.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $6.00Acct #12214

$6.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 49 of 81

66



MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $6.00Acct #12213

$6.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Washington Oper $6.00Acct #12211

$6.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Casper Business Center $81.74Acct #20778

$81.74MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Casper Business Center

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $451.00Acct #13922

$451.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Information Services

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Miller St. Dormitory $50.95Acct #13502

$50.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Miller St. Dormitory

$607.69MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Weed & Pest Fund $479.98Horse troughs for seed storage

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Weed & Pest Fund $65.98Traps

$545.96MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$545.96MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MURPHY EXPRESS
MURPHY EXPRESS Police Administration $41.07AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS  K9 certificat

$41.07MURPHY EXPRESS - Total For Police Administration

$41.07MURPHY EXPRESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MVIX (USA), Inc.
MVIX (USA), Inc. Hogadon - Operations $579.00Digital Trail Map

$579.00MVIX (USA), Inc. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$579.00MVIX (USA), Inc. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fire-EMS Operations $645.751 pallet of Absorbent

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fire-EMS Operations $40.97Supplies for T1

$686.72NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $25.42Actiflo Gear Box - Machinery Supplies

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 50 of 81

67



$25.42NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations

$712.14NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATIONAL SKI AREAS A
NATIONAL SKI AREAS A Hogadon - Operations $30.00Safety signs

$30.00NATIONAL SKI AREAS A - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$30.00NATIONAL SKI AREAS A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $7,500.00Contract Juvenile Detention - September 20

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $7,500.00Contract Juvenile Detention - November 202

$15,000.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration

$15,000.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NFPA NATL FIRE PROTE
NFPA NATL FIRE PROTE Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $149.99Membership to NFPA Link Online Standards 

$149.99NFPA NATL FIRE PROTE - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$149.99NFPA NATL FIRE PROTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NMS LABS
NMS LABS Police Investigations $956.00BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

$956.00NMS LABS - Total For Police Investigations

$956.00NMS LABS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NOLAND FEED
NOLAND FEED Fire-EMS Training $78.00Straw for live burns

$78.00NOLAND FEED - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$78.00NOLAND FEED - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $244.29GRINDINGWHEELS & MISC WELDING SUPPLI

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 51 of 81

68



NORCO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $48.48WELDING SUPPLIES FOR BALER

$292.77NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $261.28Custodial Supplies for Service Center - Norco

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $678.78Custodial Supplies for CBC - Norco

$940.06NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $755.36EMS Gloves

$755.36NORCO, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $170.70Cylinder Rental

$170.70NORCO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

NORCO, INC. Golf - Operations $27.90Cylinder Rental

$27.90NORCO, INC. - Total For Golf - Operations

NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $260.69Ear Plugs & Garbage Bags

NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $487.50Bleach, Dish Soap, Laundry Detergent & Glov

$748.19NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $65.35DRAIN HOSE FOR FLOOR SCRUBBER

$65.35NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $181.97EAR PLUGS AND SAFTY GLASSES- OTHER MA

$181.97NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Distribution

NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $175.00Gas

$175.00NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,357.30NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTH PARK TRANSPORA
NORTH PARK TRANSPORA Ft. Caspar Museum $173.37Freight Charges - exhibit

$173.37NORTH PARK TRANSPORA - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$173.37NORTH PARK TRANSPORA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $299.00Radio & Charger for recharge tool

$299.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $292.04PPE FOR SOLID WASTE

$292.04NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Buildings & Structures Fund $8.26Repair supplies for Fire Station 5 - NW Contr

$8.26NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 52 of 81

69



NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Wastewater Collection $72.70pry bar

$72.70NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $39.14BROOM HANDLE FOR 660260- SMALL TOOLS

$39.14NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Water Distribution

$711.14NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHWEST LININGS &
NORTHWEST LININGS & Engineering $72,812.60Contract Withholding:  23300003

$72,812.60NORTHWEST LININGS & - Total For Engineering

$72,812.60NORTHWEST LININGS & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $135.90Veterinary Services

$135.90NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Police Administration

$135.90NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OFFICE SHOP INC
OFFICE SHOP INC Fire-EMS Administration $45.63Copier Usage

$45.63OFFICE SHOP INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$45.63OFFICE SHOP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ONE CALL OF WY.
ONE CALL OF WY. Sewer Wastewater Collection $339.86Tickets For December 2023

$339.86ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ONE CALL OF WY. Traffic Control $28.50Tickets For November 2023

$28.50ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Traffic Control

ONE CALL OF WY. Water Distribution $415.39Tickets For December 2023

$415.39ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution

$783.75ONE CALL OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

O'REILLY 2746
O'REILLY 2746 Fire-EMS Operations $12.48Wiring connectors for new lights on rental tr

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 53 of 81

70



$12.48O'REILLY 2746 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

O'REILLY 2746 Police Administration $16.99AUTOMOTIVE PARTS, ACCESSORIES STORES 

$16.99O'REILLY 2746 - Total For Police Administration

$29.47O'REILLY 2746 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OVERHEAD DOOR CO
OVERHEAD DOOR CO Buildings & Structures Fund $118.75Labor Charges

$118.75OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$118.75OVERHEAD DOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PALACE HOTEL
PALACE HOTEL Police Career Services ($100.91)LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS depos

PALACE HOTEL Police Career Services $909.29LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS IA trai

$808.38PALACE HOTEL - Total For Police Career Services

$808.38PALACE HOTEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAPA JOHNS 1393
PAPA JOHNS 1393 Volleyball $75.94Dinner for Staff- COVT 2023

$75.94PAPA JOHNS 1393 - Total For Volleyball

$75.94PAPA JOHNS 1393 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEAK RESCUE
PEAK RESCUE Fire-EMS Training $4,800.00Lightweight Rescue Training

$4,800.00PEAK RESCUE - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$4,800.00PEAK RESCUE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER
PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $26.75Beverage Supplies

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions ($50.00)C02 Cylinder Deposit Return

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions ($63.60)Return Of Beverage Supplies

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $70.85Beverage Supplies

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $461.22Beverages, Supplies & C02 Cylinder Return

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 54 of 81

71



PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $39.00Beverage Supplies & C02 Cylinder Return

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $238.10Beverages & Supplies

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $242.17Beverages & Supplies

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $535.89Beverages & Supplies

PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Ice Arena - Concessions $425.98Beverages

$1,926.36PEPSI COLA OF CASPER - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$1,926.36PEPSI COLA OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PERKINS RESTAURANT
PERKINS RESTAURANT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $35.51BUSINESS WORKING LUNCH

$35.51PERKINS RESTAURANT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$35.51PERKINS RESTAURANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PETCO 1456
PETCO 1456 Metro Animal Shelter $40.97Canned food Covers

$40.97PETCO 1456 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$40.97PETCO 1456 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PIZZA HUT 035956
PIZZA HUT 035956 Regional Water Operations $61.32Office Supplies

$61.32PIZZA HUT 035956 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$61.32PIZZA HUT 035956 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POSITIVE PROMOTIONS
POSITIVE PROMOTIONS Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $855.00Pub-Ed Supplies

$855.00POSITIVE PROMOTIONS - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$855.00POSITIVE PROMOTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $4,438.23UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,473.59UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,391.50E-Statements, Texts & Payments / IVR Paym

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 55 of 81

72



$11,303.32POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service

$11,303.32POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PRISTINE AUTO SOLUTI
PRISTINE AUTO SOLUTI Police Administration $186.30AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR SHOPS (NON-DEALER) 

$186.30PRISTINE AUTO SOLUTI - Total For Police Administration

$186.30PRISTINE AUTO SOLUTI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN
PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN WWTP Operations $1,395.00Cleaning Service - November 2023

$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PROFORCE MARKETING I
PROFORCE MARKETING I Police Career Services $23,798.90Taser T7 5 Year Certification Plan

PROFORCE MARKETING I Police Career Services $25,200.00Taser T7 5 Year Certification Plan

$48,998.90PROFORCE MARKETING I - Total For Police Career Services

$48,998.90PROFORCE MARKETING I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PRO-KOTE
PRO-KOTE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,611.20Line Locator locator anchor trench cell#5 lec

PRO-KOTE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $695.56Orange Sand Bags FOR CELL#5 OFFSET

$4,306.76PRO-KOTE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$4,306.76PRO-KOTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PRO-TEC AUTO BODY
PRO-TEC AUTO BODY Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,755.22CLAIM NO. 2023081/ 90969 Vehicle Auto Bo

$2,755.22PRO-TEC AUTO BODY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$2,755.22PRO-TEC AUTO BODY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINI

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 56 of 81

73



PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINI Police Career Services $695.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

$695.00PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINI - Total For Police Career Services

$695.00PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Publication Printers
Publication Printers Rec Center - Admin $1,892.52Rec Guide Printing

$1,892.52Publication Printers - Total For Rec Center - Admin

$1,892.52Publication Printers - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PURVIS INDUSTRIES
PURVIS INDUSTRIES Sewer Wastewater Collection $146.16lead hose

$146.16PURVIS INDUSTRIES - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$146.16PURVIS INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

QDOBA 2791 CATERING
QDOBA 2791 CATERING Risk Management $241.50Lunch for Risk Wins! Winners

$241.50QDOBA 2791 CATERING - Total For Risk Management

$241.50QDOBA 2791 CATERING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

QUIZNOS #11308
QUIZNOS #11308 Streets $11.72Lunch for asbestos training

QUIZNOS #11308 Streets $11.83Travel / Training Expense

$23.55QUIZNOS #11308 - Total For Streets

$23.55QUIZNOS #11308 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RAFTELIS FINANCIAL C
RAFTELIS FINANCIAL C Sewer Wastewater Collection $281.56Water & Sewer Utility Rate Stu

$281.56RAFTELIS FINANCIAL C - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

RAFTELIS FINANCIAL C Water Administration $844.69Water & Sewer Utility Rate Stu

$844.69RAFTELIS FINANCIAL C - Total For Water Administration

$1,126.25RAFTELIS FINANCIAL C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 57 of 81

74



RAILROAD MGMT CO III
RAILROAD MGMT CO III Sewer Wastewater Collection $3,780.34License Fees - 3/08/24 to 3/07/25

$3,780.34RAILROAD MGMT CO III - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

RAILROAD MGMT CO III Water Distribution $3,780.33License Fees - 3/08/24 to 3/07/25

$3,780.33RAILROAD MGMT CO III - Total For Water Distribution

$7,560.67RAILROAD MGMT CO III - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RAINDROP PRODUCTS LL
RAINDROP PRODUCTS LL Aquatics - Operations $3,690.00Frog Slide Pad

$3,690.00RAINDROP PRODUCTS LL - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$3,690.00RAINDROP PRODUCTS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RED ROBIN NO
RED ROBIN NO Streets $23.46Travel/Training Expense

RED ROBIN NO Streets $23.46Dinner for asbestos training

$46.92RED ROBIN NO - Total For Streets

$46.92RED ROBIN NO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

REVIVAL ANIMAL HEALT
REVIVAL ANIMAL HEALT Metro Animal Shelter $109.89Front Kennel cards for cats

$109.89REVIVAL ANIMAL HEALT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$109.89REVIVAL ANIMAL HEALT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RICKS CUSTOMS
RICKS CUSTOMS Police Administration $36.05MISCELLANEOUS PUBLISHING & PRINTING 

$36.05RICKS CUSTOMS - Total For Police Administration

$36.05RICKS CUSTOMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RIDLEY'S 1132
RIDLEY'S 1132 Police Administration $113.51AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS fuel to trans

$113.51RIDLEY'S 1132 - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:48 AM Page 58 of 81

75



$113.51RIDLEY'S 1132 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $144.56Monthly Telemetry Website - Maint. Agree - 

Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $1,543.34Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals

$1,687.90Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,687.90Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS
ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS Buildings & Structures Fund $60.08BAS Shop Safety Supplies - RMI

$60.08ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS Water Meters $41.80DIAMOND GRIP ICE TREKKERS- OTHER MATE

$41.80ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS - Total For Water Meters

$101.88ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $4,259.30Acct #54730761-088 1

$4,259.30ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $475.90Acct #54730761-002 2

$475.90ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Casper Business Center $10,723.05Acct #54730761-159 0

$10,723.05ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Casper Business Center

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Field Maintenance $11,824.99Acct #54730761-131 9

$11,824.99ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Field Maintenance

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $741.44Acct #54730761-141 8

$741.44ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,567.29Acct #54730761-096 4

$3,567.29ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $276.12Acct #54730761-165 7

$276.12ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $4,338.63Acct #54730761-126 9

$4,338.63ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $3,188.32Acct #54730761-101 2

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 59 of 81

76



ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $3,973.70Acct #54730761-147 5

$7,162.02ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $117.83Acct #54730761-104 6

$117.83ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Police Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Safety Communication $290.13Acct #54730761-146 7

$290.13ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Safety Communications

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Rec Center - Operations $3,420.46Acct #54730761-095 6

$3,420.46ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Rec Center - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $60,414.67Acct #60931133-009 4 - Split Electricity

$60,414.67ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,788.94Acct #60931133-009 4 - Split Electricity

$1,788.94ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Sewer Wastewater Collection $576.39Acct #54730761-105 3 lift station power

$576.39ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Distribution $638.30Acct #54730761-107 9

$638.30ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Distribution

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $23,580.03Acct #54730761-107 9

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $55.15Acct #54730761-135 0

$23,635.18ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $28,442.75Acct #54730761-108 7

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $207.72Acct #54730761-004 8

$28,650.47ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations

$162,901.11ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R

$331.65Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$331.65Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE
SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE Fire-EMS Training $60.00Instructor/Tech Recertification Fee

$60.00SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$60.00SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 60 of 81

77



SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Baler Processing $22.16CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR ALL THE BLDGS

$22.16SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $22.16CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR ALL THE BLDGS

$22.16SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $10.18CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR ALL THE BLDGS

$10.18SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Administration $91.65WHOLESALE CLUBS Items for Xmas party

$91.65SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration

SAMS CLUB #6425 Rec Center - Admin $83.00Rec Admin Supplies

$83.00SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Admin

SAMS CLUB #6425 Refuse - Residential $10.18CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR ALL THE BLDGS

$10.18SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Residential

SAMS CLUB #6425 Streets $49.96Paper Towels

$49.96SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Streets

$289.29SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $66.92SUPPLIES FOR TRUCK BARN/SCALEHOUSE/K

SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $227.33SAMS CLUB SW & SCALEHOUSE SUPPLIES

$294.25SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $56.34SUPPLIES FOR TRUCK BARN/SCALEHOUSE/K

SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $126.89SAMS CLUB SW & SCALEHOUSE SUPPLIES

$183.23SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

SAMSCLUB #6425 City Manager $40.91AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$40.91SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For City Manager

SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $464.84Station Supplies

$464.84SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $548.96CONCESSIONS - PRETZELS, CANDY, WATER, 

$548.96SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMSCLUB #6425 Parks - Parks Maint. $104.96NCC Tables

$104.96SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

SAMSCLUB #6425 Refuse - Commercial $172.78SUPPLIES FOR TRUCK BARN/SCALEHOUSE/K

$172.78SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Commercial

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 61 of 81

78



SAMSCLUB #6425 Refuse - Residential $172.78SUPPLIES FOR TRUCK BARN/SCALEHOUSE/K

$172.78SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,982.71SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Fire-EMS Operations $470.85Station Supplies

SAMSCLUB.COM Fire-EMS Operations $156.28Station Supplies

$627.13SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SAMSCLUB.COM Police Investigations $138.19WHOLESALE CLUBS paper bags

$138.19SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Police Investigations

$765.32SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SCREEN CYCLE
SCREEN CYCLE Refuse - Commercial $199.99REPLACE BROKEN SCREEN ON ZONAR TABLE

$199.99SCREEN CYCLE - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$199.99SCREEN CYCLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $86.04Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $30.50Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $70.41Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $87.62Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $43.31Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $60.45Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $64.17Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $10.15Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $76.22Fuel

$528.87SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$528.87SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHERATON DALLAS
SHERATON DALLAS Police Administration $194.11SHERATON room deposit Fritzler

SHERATON DALLAS Police Administration $194.11SHERATON room deposit Hill

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 62 of 81

79



$388.22SHERATON DALLAS - Total For Police Administration

$388.22SHERATON DALLAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $87.20PAINT FOR SAFETY LINES ON BALER FLOOR

$87.20SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$87.20SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SKYLINE RANCHES
SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund ($103.54) Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund $1,035.38 Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

$931.84SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For Sewer Fund

SKYLINE RANCHES WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($534.54) Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

($534.54)SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$397.30SKYLINE RANCHES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMARSH, INC
SMARSH, INC Information Services $2,212.90 Professional Archive Service

$2,212.90SMARSH, INC - Total For Information Services

$2,212.90SMARSH, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $500.00Confidential Legal Or Medical Matters

$500.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Career Services

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Public Safety Communication $400.00Confidential Legal or Medical Matters

$400.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Public Safety Communications

$900.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOFT DR INC
SOFT DR INC Municipal Court $38.90Water Delivery

$38.90SOFT DR INC - Total For Municipal Court

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 63 of 81

80



$38.90SOFT DR INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SP COAST EMS
SP COAST EMS Fire-EMS Operations $64.40Yankauer Rigid Suction Tip x 55

$64.40SP COAST EMS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$64.40SP COAST EMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SP FIREHOSEDIRECTCOM
SP FIREHOSEDIRECTCOM Direct Distribution - Fire $807.80Hose fittings

$807.80SP FIREHOSEDIRECTCOM - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

$807.80SP FIREHOSEDIRECTCOM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SPECTRUM
SPECTRUM Public Safety Communication $89.67CABLE, SATELLITE & OTHER PAY TV/RADIO S

$89.67SPECTRUM - Total For Public Safety Communications

$89.67SPECTRUM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SPF45
SPF45 Police Administration $100.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS transport th

$100.00SPF45 - Total For Police Administration

SPF45 Streets $30.00Fuel for 70790 to go to Denver for training

$30.00SPF45 - Total For Streets

$130.00SPF45 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.00TECH SUPPLIES

$58.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Hogadon - Operations $178.00IP Phones

$178.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Hogadon - Operations

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Police Administration $9.50COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI

$9.50SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 64 of 81

81



$245.50SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  FCMA
SQ  FCMA Ft. Caspar Museum $3,210.00Coordination and implementation of Oct Gh

$3,210.00SQ  FCMA - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$3,210.00SQ  FCMA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R
SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Police Administration $45.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

$45.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Police Administration

$45.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Hogadon - Operations $100.00Embroidery

$100.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Ice Arena - Operations $281.90Casper Ice Arena Uniforms

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Ice Arena - Operations $291.00Casper Ice Arena Uniforms

$572.90SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Volleyball $780.00VB League Plaques

$780.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Volleyball

$1,452.90SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC
SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC Buildings & Structures Fund $295.02Repair supplies for Casper Soccer - Summit E

$295.02SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$295.02SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  WYOMING LOCK AND
SQ  WYOMING LOCK AND Rec Center - Operations $95.00Safe Code Reader Fixed

$95.00SQ  WYOMING LOCK AND - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$95.00SQ  WYOMING LOCK AND - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 65 of 81

82



STAPLES
STAPLES Water Administration $46.45STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$46.45STAPLES - Total For Water Administration

$46.45STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. City Manager $60.00Notary Application - J. Mahoney

$60.00STATE OF WY. - Total For City Manager

STATE OF WY. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,400.002024 Yearly Tank Fees - Facility ID #0-00339

STATE OF WY. Fleet Maintenance Fund $200.002024 Yearly Tank Fees - Facility ID #0-00387

$1,600.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $3,411.67Retiree Subsidy - December 2023

$3,411.67STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund

$5,071.67STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STERLING
STERLING Human Resources $925.74Centralized employee backgroun

$925.74STERLING - Total For Human Resources

$925.74STERLING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STOTZ EQUIPMENT
STOTZ EQUIPMENT Capital Projects Fund $15,700.00Vehicles and wheeled equipment

STOTZ EQUIPMENT Capital Projects Fund $15,700.00Vehicles and wheeled equipment

$31,400.00STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$31,400.00STOTZ EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Subway 11632
Subway 11632 Police Administration $56.27FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$56.27Subway 11632 - Total For Police Administration

$56.27Subway 11632 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 66 of 81

83



Subway 4795
Subway 4795 Streets $13.91Lunch for asbestos training

Subway 4795 Streets $12.94Travel / Training Expense

$26.85Subway 4795 - Total For Streets

$26.85Subway 4795 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SURVEYMONK  T
SURVEYMONK  T Police Administration $99.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES confidential 

$99.00SURVEYMONK  T - Total For Police Administration

$99.00SURVEYMONK  T - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUTHERLANDS 2816
SUTHERLANDS 2816 Ft. Caspar Museum $4.99Superglue for Candlelight repairs

$4.99SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

SUTHERLANDS 2816 Public Engagement $71.06holiday square star construction supplies

$71.06SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Public Engagement

SUTHERLANDS 2816 Regional Water Operations $26.99Outlet Raw Water - Machinery Supplies

$26.99SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Regional Water Operations

SUTHERLANDS 2816 Water Distribution $26.97SUPPLIES FOR SAMPLE CAP- OTHER MATERI

SUTHERLANDS 2816 Water Distribution $6.38273 & 266 PINS FOR VALVE BOX KEY EXTENSI

$33.35SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Water Distribution

$136.39SUTHERLANDS 2816 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SYSCO CORP
SYSCO CORP Ice Arena - Concessions $747.37CONCESSIONS - Chicken, Pizza, Ranch, Marin

$747.37SYSCO CORP - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$747.37SYSCO CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TANK HOLDING CORP WH
TANK HOLDING CORP WH Refuse - Residential $452.91LID PINS FOR 300'S AND 400'S

$452.91TANK HOLDING CORP WH - Total For Refuse - Residential

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 67 of 81

84



$452.91TANK HOLDING CORP WH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TARGET
TARGET Police Administration $51.99DISCOUNT STORES decorations Model A Chri

$51.99TARGET - Total For Police Administration

$51.99TARGET - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TEXAS ROADHOUSE
TEXAS ROADHOUSE Streets $38.06Dinner for asbestos training

TEXAS ROADHOUSE Streets $40.01Travel / Training Expense

$78.07TEXAS ROADHOUSE - Total For Streets

$78.07TEXAS ROADHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE DON HUME
THE DON HUME Police Career Services $71.61PIECE GOOD,NOTIONS AND OTHER DRY GOO

$71.61THE DON HUME - Total For Police Career Services

$71.61THE DON HUME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $32.98SHELVING FOR TOOLS

$32.98THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $117.94Repair supplies for Metro Animal Shelter - H

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $26.91Door repair supplies for Fire Station 5 - Hom

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $16.44Door repair supplies for Fire Station 5 - Hom

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund ($17.94)Return of repair supplies for Fire Station 5 - 

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $29.94Repair supplies for Scale House - Home Depo

$173.29THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

THE HOME DEPOT Field Maintenance $93.88Misc. Tools for Trucks

THE HOME DEPOT Field Maintenance $49.14Quikrete for Base Anchors

THE HOME DEPOT Field Maintenance $21.84Quikrete for Base Anchors

THE HOME DEPOT Field Maintenance $120.42Work Gloves

THE HOME DEPOT Field Maintenance $128.98Air Compressor for Buildings at Crossroads

$414.26THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Field Maintenance

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 68 of 81

85



THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $22.73General Supplies

$22.73THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $73.79Safety ropes

THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $59.96milkhouse heater

THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $87.48Milkhouse heaters

$221.23THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Hogadon - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $19.98Conwell

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $33.92Paint for pumphouse at Crossroads Well

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $33.97ratchet tool

$87.87THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

THE HOME DEPOT Refuse - Commercial $32.97FOR COMB BLDG BATHROOM

$32.97THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Refuse - Commercial

THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $74.66Electrical supplies

$74.66THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$1,059.99THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

The Webstaurant Stor
The Webstaurant Stor Fire-EMS Operations $38.06Station Supplies

$38.06The Webstaurant Stor - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$38.06The Webstaurant Stor - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THREE TRAILS ASSESSM
THREE TRAILS ASSESSM Health Insurance Fund $34,386.00Membership Fees Beginning Jan. 1, 2024

$34,386.00THREE TRAILS ASSESSM - Total For Health Insurance Fund

$34,386.00THREE TRAILS ASSESSM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

T-MOBILE
T-MOBILE Information Services $21.14Acct #971783311

$21.14T-MOBILE - Total For Information Services

T-MOBILE Public Transit - CARES Act $398.40Acct #991259261

T-MOBILE Public Transit - CARES Act $338.24Acct #991259261

T-MOBILE Public Transit - CARES Act $338.24Acct #991259261

T-MOBILE Public Transit - CARES Act $338.24Acct #991259261

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 69 of 81

86



$1,413.12T-MOBILE - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$1,434.26T-MOBILE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $30.25Copy Charge - November 2023

$30.25TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Ft. Caspar Museum $74.30Quarterly Copy Charge - Sept., Oct. & Nov. 2

$74.30TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Parks - Parks Maint. $30.25Copy Charge - November 2023

$30.25TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Streets $30.25Copy Charge - November 2023

$30.25TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Streets

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Water Distribution $76.34Copy Charge - November 2023

$76.34TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Water Distribution

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $182.12Copy Charge - November 2023

$182.12TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For WWTP Operations

$423.51TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOY TOWN LLC
TOY TOWN LLC Public Engagement $25.00Snowplow naming 2nd place prize - Toy Tow

$25.00TOY TOWN LLC - Total For Public Engagement

$25.00TOY TOWN LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Ice Arena - Operations $91.87Propane for the Oly - Tractor Supply

$91.87TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Weed & Pest Fund $77.97Traps

$77.97TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$169.84TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRANSUNION RISK AND
TRANSUNION RISK AND Police Administration $1.60Acct #220805

$1.60TRANSUNION RISK AND - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 70 of 81

87



$1.60TRANSUNION RISK AND - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TREASURE ISLAND HOTE
TREASURE ISLAND HOTE Police Career Services $134.92TREASURE ISLAND HOTEL AND CASINO depo

$134.92TREASURE ISLAND HOTE - Total For Police Career Services

$134.92TREASURE ISLAND HOTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ
TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,530.94111186 Equipment Repair

$1,530.94TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$1,530.94TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $80.00Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $129.46Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $4,144.14Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $165.00Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $2,686.00Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $20.00Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $40.00Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $83.39Uniform Supplies

$7,347.99UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services

$7,347.99UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162340747
UNITED    0162340747 Police Career Services $99.71UNITED AIRLINES Lowry training

$99.71UNITED    0162340747 - Total For Police Career Services

$99.71UNITED    0162340747 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162342656
UNITED    0162342656 Sewer Wastewater Collection $547.80flights for WWETT (receipt showed one trans

UNITED    0162342656 Sewer Wastewater Collection $547.80flights for WWETT (receipt showed one trans

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 71 of 81

88



$1,095.60UNITED    0162342656 - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$1,095.60UNITED    0162342656 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164258098
UNITED    0164258098 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage fee training

$35.00UNITED    0164258098 - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00UNITED    0164258098 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0168027835
UNITED    0168027835 Police Administration $646.80UNITED AIRLINES VS training Fritzler

UNITED    0168027835 Police Administration $646.80UNITED AIRLINES VS training I. Hill

$1,293.60UNITED    0168027835 - Total For Police Administration

$1,293.60UNITED    0168027835 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UPSLOPE MEDIA
UPSLOPE MEDIA Sewer Stormwater $1,500.00Stormwater Digital & Google Display Ads

$1,500.00UPSLOPE MEDIA - Total For Sewer Stormwater

$1,500.00UPSLOPE MEDIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $4,231.00Confidential Legal Or Medical Matters

URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $2,565.00Confidential Legal Or Medical Matters

$6,796.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$6,796.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5715590945
USPS PO 5715590945 Fire-EMS Administration $8.56Certified Mail to Firefighter Candidate

USPS PO 5715590945 Fire-EMS Administration $10.21Certified postage

$18.77USPS PO 5715590945 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$18.77USPS PO 5715590945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 72 of 81

89



VAIL INTERIORS LLC
VAIL INTERIORS LLC Hogadon - Operations $9,949.38Flooring replacement Hogadon Bar

$9,949.38VAIL INTERIORS LLC - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$9,949.38VAIL INTERIORS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $1,240.31Acct #571507176-00001

VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $40.01Acct #571507176-00002

$1,280.32VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

VERIZON WIRELESS Parks - Parks Maint. $278.47Acct #342080735-00001

$278.47VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $38.55Acct #465552982-00003

$38.55VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications

VERIZON WIRELESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $74.86Acct #742239432-00002 remote device data

$74.86VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

VERIZON WIRELESS Water Meters $106.77Acct #942021615-00001

$106.77VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Meters

VERIZON WIRELESS Weed & Pest Fund $201.65Acct #342080735-00001

$201.65VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$1,980.62VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VIKING ELECTRONICS I
VIKING ELECTRONICS I Hogadon - Operations $510.75Ski Lift Phones

$510.75VIKING ELECTRONICS I - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$510.75VIKING ELECTRONICS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VISTAPRINT
VISTAPRINT Public Engagement $28.99Tom Brauer's business cards

$28.99VISTAPRINT - Total For Public Engagement

$28.99VISTAPRINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VOIANCE LANGUAGE

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 73 of 81

90



VOIANCE LANGUAGE Public Safety Communication $25.00Interpretation Services

$25.00VOIANCE LANGUAGE - Total For Public Safety Communications

$25.00VOIANCE LANGUAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WALGREENS #7601
WALGREENS #7601 Police Administration $3.38DRUG STORES, PHARMACIES award wall

WALGREENS #7601 Police Administration $31.97DRUG STORES, PHARMACIES awards wall an

$35.35WALGREENS #7601 - Total For Police Administration

$35.35WALGREENS #7601 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $32.92SCALEHOUSE SUPPLIES/JANITORIAL SUPPLIE

$32.92WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Diversion & Special $18.90SCALEHOUSE SUPPLIES/JANITORIAL SUPPLIE

$18.90WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

WAL-MART #1617 City Clerk $44.46GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$44.46WAL-MART #1617 - Total For City Clerk

WAL-MART #1617 Human Resources $400.00Gift cards for Employee Holiday Breakfast

$400.00WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Human Resources

WAL-MART #1617 Police Administration $97.28GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS holiday d

$97.28WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Police Administration

WAL-MART #1617 Rec Center - Classes $19.45Supplies for Cookie Classes

$19.45WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$613.01WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Fire-EMS Administration $74.61Fire Admin office Supplies

$74.61WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

WAL-MART #3778 Ft. Caspar Museum $17.04Education Supplies

$17.04WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

WAL-MART #3778 Municipal Court $27.97GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$27.97WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Municipal Court

WAL-MART #3778 Police Administration $960.00GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 74 of 81

91



WAL-MART #3778 Police Administration $960.00GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

WAL-MART #3778 Police Administration $960.00GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

WAL-MART #3778 Police Administration $900.00GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$3,780.00WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Police Administration

WAL-MART #3778 Regional Water Operations $87.01Post It Notes, Binders, Dividers, Batteries, W

WAL-MART #3778 Regional Water Operations $29.86Packing Tape - Office Supplies

$116.87WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Regional Water Operations

WAL-MART #3778 Water Distribution $23.33MOUSE TRAPS, WATER BOTTLES,- BUILDING 

$23.33WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Water Distribution

$4,039.82WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAMCO LABS, INC.
WAMCO LABS, INC. WWTP Operations $380.00Chrinic Toxicity Testing

$380.00WAMCO LABS, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$380.00WAMCO LABS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WASTE OIL FURNACES
WASTE OIL FURNACES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $265.00Service & Clean Furnace BIO SOLIDS BLDG

$265.00WASTE OIL FURNACES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$265.00WASTE OIL FURNACES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Balefill - Baler Processing $127.67ALL THREAD FOR BALER

$127.67WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

WEAR PARTS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $6.08Door repair supplies for Fire Station 5 - Wear

WEAR PARTS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $5.28Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Wear P

WEAR PARTS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $97.62BAS Shop Supplies - Wear Parts

$108.98WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $10.43Nuts and bolts

WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $42.46Hardware

$52.89WEAR PARTS INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$289.54WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 75 of 81

92



WEF MAIN
WEF MAIN WWTP Operations $360.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEW

$360.00WEF MAIN - Total For WWTP Operations

$360.00WEF MAIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEISSMAN'S THEATRICA
WEISSMAN'S THEATRICA Rec Center - Operations $1,042.02Uniforms for Ballet

$1,042.02WEISSMAN'S THEATRICA - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$1,042.02WEISSMAN'S THEATRICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME
WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME Property Insurance Fund $3,900.00Confidential Legal or Medical Matters

$3,900.00WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$3,900.00WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WENDY'S 565
WENDY'S 565 Streets $12.84Lunch for asbestos training

WENDY'S 565 Streets $13.71Travel / Training Expense

WENDY'S 565 Streets $10.79Lunch for asbestos training

WENDY'S 565 Streets $13.60Food for travel/training

$50.94WENDY'S 565 - Total For Streets

$50.94WENDY'S 565 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN STATES FIRE
WESTERN STATES FIRE WWTP Operations $290.00Annual Fire Sprinkler & Backflow Inspection

$290.00WESTERN STATES FIRE - Total For WWTP Operations

$290.00WESTERN STATES FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Water Distribution $886.50Poplar-CYtoCollins Design Wate

$886.50WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Water Distribution

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 76 of 81

93



$886.50WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN WYOMING LOCK
WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Capital Projects Fund $32.50MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES

$32.50WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Capital Projects Fund

WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Police Investigations $75.00Repair Evidence Locker Lock - time & labor

$75.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Police Investigations

$107.50WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU
WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund ($396.90)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund $3,969.00Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

$3,572.10WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For Sewer Fund

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($1,231.20)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

($1,231.20)WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$2,340.90WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WH LLC
WH LLC Capital Projects Fund $157.50Ford Wyoming Center South Walk

$157.50WH LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$157.50WH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WINDRIVER ENVIRONMEN
WINDRIVER ENVIRONMEN Capital Projects Fund $8,053.18Contract Withholding:  23300108

$8,053.18WINDRIVER ENVIRONMEN - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$8,053.18WINDRIVER ENVIRONMEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Human Resources $400.00Gift cards for Employee Holiday Breakfast

$400.00WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Human Resources

WM SUPERCENTER Police Administration $960.00GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

WM SUPERCENTER Police Administration $180.00GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 77 of 81

94



WM SUPERCENTER Police Administration $90.96GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS snow bru

WM SUPERCENTER Police Administration $40.00GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$1,270.96WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Police Administration

WM SUPERCENTER Public Engagement $7.20napkins and serve ware for holiday square c

$7.20WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Public Engagement

WM SUPERCENTER Regional Water Operations $15.98Office Supplies

$15.98WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Regional Water Operations

WM SUPERCENTER Water Distribution $37.95GLASSES WIPES, MOUSE TRAPS, NOTE BOOK

$37.95WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Water Distribution

$1,732.09WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WWETT REG
WWETT REG Sewer Wastewater Collection $225.00WWETT conference registration

WWETT REG Sewer Wastewater Collection $225.00WWETT conference registration

$450.00WWETT REG - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$450.00WWETT REG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL
WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL Regional Water Operations $475.00Membership Dues - Dues & Subscriptions

$475.00WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL - Total For Regional Water Operations

WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL Water Administration $475.00Membership Dues

$475.00WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL - Total For Water Administration

$950.00WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO
WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO Water Distribution $188.15WYDOT Cooperative - 1st and Po

$188.15WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - Total For Water Distribution

$188.15WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT
WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT Police Career Services $3,052.75Peace Officer Basic Training

$3,052.75WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 78 of 81

95



$3,052.75WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,180.07Equipment repair for dozer at ldf

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $9,524.88Compactor repair - Brake Repl & wheel Rota

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $9,163.51Scraper #141498 Level C PM Service & Repai

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $5,076.33Equipment Repair UNIT#141402 OLD COM T

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $310.23Equipment Repair DISPLAY DOZER UNIT#141

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,182.74Equipment Repair SERVICE ON UNIT#141419

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,565.02Equipment Repair UNIT#141501 DEF HEADE

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,351.66Equipment Repair UNIT#141503 REPAIRS ON

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($1,182.74)Crediting Original Invoice #WO7895423

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $9,500.00Equipment rental ARTICULATED TRUCK

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($310.23)Crediting Original Invoice #WO7885520

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $9,547.50Equipment Rental Excavator LDF Operation

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $20,706.44Equipment rental ARTICULATED TRUCK

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $47.50Equipment Rental - Original Payment Was Sh

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $9,547.50Equipment Rental Excavator LDF Operation

$81,210.41WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$81,210.41WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI
WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI Direct Distribution - Police $339.99CAMERA AND PHOTOGRAPHIC SUPPLY STOR

$339.99WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - Total For Direct Distribution - Police

WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $99.98Flash Storage Devices

$99.98WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$439.97WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING FIRST AID &
WYOMING FIRST AID & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $242.28First Aid Supplies for all the Solid waste bldgs

$242.28WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WYOMING FIRST AID & Balefill - Diversion & Special $242.29First Aid Supplies for all the Solid waste bldgs

$242.29WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 79 of 81

96



WYOMING FIRST AID & Police Administration $117.77First Aid Supplies

$117.77WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Police Administration

WYOMING FIRST AID & Regional Water Operations $41.78First Aid -Inspect & Stock -Safety Eq. & Suppl

$41.78WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Regional Water Operations

$644.12WYOMING FIRST AID & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STATE GOLF A
WYOMING STATE GOLF A Golf - Operations $630.00GHIN Active Membership Dues

$630.00WYOMING STATE GOLF A - Total For Golf - Operations

$630.00WYOMING STATE GOLF A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,485.00Freon Removal for November 2023

$2,485.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$2,485.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING WORK WAREHOU
WYOMING WORK WAREHO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $83.99winter reflective hoodie  UNIFORMS

$83.99WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$83.99WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $198.61Copier Usage - Office Supplies

$198.61XEROX CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations

$198.61XEROX CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

YARD HOUSE ZK
YARD HOUSE ZK Streets $20.72Dinner for asbestos training

YARD HOUSE ZK Streets $21.37Travel/Training Expense

$42.09YARD HOUSE ZK - Total For Streets

$42.09YARD HOUSE ZK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 80 of 81

97



Z&M ENTERPRISE LLC
Z&M ENTERPRISE LLC WWTP Operations $7,425.00Recondition Ballast

Z&M ENTERPRISE LLC WWTP Operations $5,400.00Recondition Ballast

$12,825.00Z&M ENTERPRISE LLC - Total For WWTP Operations

$12,825.00Z&M ENTERPRISE LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA
ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA Fire-EMS Operations $666.00AED Pads

$666.00ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$666.00ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

$4,127,573.71CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL

DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________

APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________

Printed on 12/13/2023 8:35:49 AM Page 81 of 81

98



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM

Council Meeting 
12/19/23

Additional Accounts Payable

12/07/23 Prewrits - Petty Cash & Sales Tax
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (PD) 255.48
State of Wyo - Dept. of Revenue - Sales Tax 983.98

1,239.46

Total Additional AP 1,239.46$         

Payroll

12/07/23 City Payroll
Salary & Wages 963,867.96
Other Employee Liabilities 3,756.29
Internal Revenue Service 282,636.26
Wyoming Retirement System 239,815.87
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 22,866.69
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance 386,341.61
ICMA Retirement 24,793.12
Lincoln National Life Insurance 16,743.67
Orchard Trust Retirement 1,935.00
Reliastar Life Insurance-Accident/Voya 1,604.62

1,944,361.09

12/04/23 Fire Payroll
Salary & Wages 146,180.23
Internal Revenue Service 26,224.12
Wyoming Retirement System 58,382.26
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 3,722.92
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance 62,636.23
ICMA Retirement 5,667.12
Lincoln National Life Insurance 720.97
Orchard Trust Retirement 7,550.00
Reliastar Life Insurance-Accident/Voya 35.75

311,119.60

Total Payroll 2,255,480.69$  

Addendum Total 2,256,720.15$  

Page 1 of 1
99



November 14, 2023 

MEMO TO: J. Carter Napier, City Manager L)J 
FROM: Jill Johnson, CPA, Financial Services Dir 

Brandy Coyle, Accounts Receivable Supe 

SUBJECT: Ordinance Updating and Amending Chapter 13.03 Utility Billing and Collection of 
Casper Municipal Code 

Meeting Type & Date:. 
Regular Council Meeting 

December 19, 2023 

Action Type 
Establish Public Hearing and First Reading December 19, 2023 

Public Hearing and 1st Reading January 2, 2024 
Second Reading January 16, 2024; Third Reading February 6, 2024.

Recommendation: 
That City Council establish the Public Hearing regarding "An Ordinance Amending Chapter 13.03 

of the Casper Municipal Code Regarding Utility Billing and Collection," to be held on January 2, 

2024. 

�ummary: 
The changes proposed to Chapter 13 .03 Utility Billing and Collection are necessary for the following 

reasons: 
• Landlords will be responsible for delinquent accounts if the city is unable to collect from the

tenant. All prior charges related to a service address must be paid in full prior to new services
being established. This will help reduce collections and write-offs. At the end offiscal Year

2023, the city had 2877 accounts placed with the Collections Center of Wyoming, which

totaled $681,888. The city pays a twenty-four (24) percent commission to the Collection

Center of Wyoming for any standard collections made.

Relationshi 

Tenant 

The reports required for sending accounts to collections were not available until FY23, therefore no 

2023. 

Relationshi 

Tenant 

Owner 

Grand Total 184,553.93 

39% 

100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321



322



323



324



325



326



327



328



329



330



331



332



333



334



335



336



337



338



339



340



341



342



343



344



345



346



347



348



349



350



351



352



353



354



355



356



357



358



359



360



361



362



363



364



365



366



367



368



369



370



371



372



373



374



375



376



377



378



379



 
 

Landfill Tip Fee 
Per Ton 

$150.00 
$136.00 

Average, $88.08 $119.00 $119.00 

$73.00 $73.00 $74.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $77.21 $80.00 $95.00 

$60.00 $63.00 $65.00 

380



 

Residential Monthly Trash Collection Fee 

$38.57 $39.00 $40.00 

Average, $29.46 $35.35 $35.58 
$31.84 

$28.45 
$30.75 

$20.33 $21.64 $21.75 $22.06 
$17.65 

Gillette Sheridan Laramie Cody Evanston Casper Greybull Cheyenne Buffalo Douglas Dayton Upton Sundance 

381



RESOLUTION NO. 23-287

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING RATES FOR RESIDENTIAL AND 

COMMERCIAL SOLID WASTE COLLECTION, RECYCLING AND 

DISPOSAL AT THE CASPER REGIONAL SOLID WASTE FACILITY, AND 

RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 21-179. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF 

THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING: That the following rates are hereby established for the collection, 
recycling and disposal of garbage, recyclables and refuse effective January 1, 2024, except where noted otherwise. 

A. RESIDENTIAL SOLID WASTE COLLECTION SERVICES
(Includes: Garbage Collection, Special Collection, Extra Collection, Special Permit Service, Penalty Fees, On
Call Bin Service, Recycle Depot Drop Off, Christmas Tree Collection, and Household Hazardous Waste Drop
Off)

1. Single-Family Residence and Multi-Family Residence

Description 

Garbage Collection - Monthly (Per Unit Charge) Effective January 1, 2024 

Garbage Collection - Monthly (Per Unit Charge) Effective January 1, 2025 

Additional 90-gal Cart 

Additional Requested Pickup Service per 90 gallon Roll Out Container 

Additional Requested Pickup Service per 300 Gallon Shared Alley Container 

Special Collection - First Five Minutes of Load Time - Minimum Charge 

Special Collection - Each Additional Minute of Load Time - per minute 

Extra Collection - Up to Five (5) Bags, Boxes or Large Items 

House to Curb Service - Monthly Fee **Requires a Doctor's Verification 

Habitual Late Set Out Penalty Fee - per incident 

Extremely Dense or Heavy Waste** Per 90-100 Gal Roll out Container 

Extremely Dense or Heavy Waste** Per 300 Gal Roll Out Container 

Extremely Dense or Heavy Waste** Per 400 Gal Roll Out Container 

**concrete, dirt, sand, sludge, or garbage contents weighing more than 500 pounds 

(INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 

Page 1 of 10 

Rate 

$28.45 

$31.70 

$12.00 

$16.00 

$48.00 

$75.00 

$16.00 

Included in 
A.1.

$6.00 

$25.00 

Double Fee 

Double Fee 

Double Fee 

382



383



384



385



386



387



388



389



390



391



392



393



394



395



396



397



398



399



400



401



402



403



404



405



406



407



408



409



410



411



412



413



414



415



416



417



418



419



420



421



422



423



424



425



426



427



428



429



430



431



432



433



434



435



436



437



438



439



440



441



442



443



444



445



446



447



448



449



450



451



452



453



454



455



456



457



458



459



460



461



462



463



464



465



466



467



468



469



470



471



472



473



474



475



476



477



478



479



480



481



482



483



484



485



486



487



488



489



490



491



492



493



494



495



496



497



498



499



500



501



502



503



504



505



506



507



508



509



510



511



512



513



514



515



516



517



518



519



520



521



522



523



524



525



526



527



528



529



530



531



532



533



534



535



536



537



538



539



540



541



542



543



544



545



546



547



548



549



550



551



552



553



554



555



556



557



558



559



560



561



562



563



564



565



566



567



CITY OF CASPER
FLEET MAINTENANCE DIVISION 

CITY OF CASPER 
307-235-8410
July 10, 2023

Notice is hereby given that the City of Casper, Wyoming will receive sealed bids at the Casper Service 
Center, 1800 E. K Street, Casper, Wyoming, until 3:15pm., August 17, 2023 for the following: 

One (1) New One Ton Crew Cab 4x4 Pickup Truck with 8’ Bed with a Tommy Lift Gate and 
Accessories, to be used in the Sanitation Division of the Public Services Department. 

General Specifications: 
It is the intent of these specifications to specify the minimum requirement for the 
furnishing and delivery of One (1) new One Ton Crew Cab 4x4 Pickup Truck 
with 8’ Bed with a Tommy Lift Gate and Accessories, to be used in the 
Sanitation Division of the Public Services Department. These units shall be new 
with less than (150) miles and be less than six months old. Unit shall be delivered 
complete and ready for service, as specified, and shall be equipped with all of the 
manufacturer’s standard equipment, as advertised, whether or not specifically 
mentioned in these specifications, in addition to all other equipment and 
attachments specified herein. 

MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS 

One Ton Pickup Truck  

Domestic Manufacturer _________________________ 

Four keys _________________________ 

Mileage: 500 miles or less  _________________________ 

Automatic 10 speed Transmission _________________________ 

Power Steering _________________________ 

Tilt Steering Wheel  _________________________ 

Power Brakes  _________________________ 

Power Windows _________________________ 

Power Door Locks  _________________________ 

Four Door Crew Cab  _________________________ 

568



8’ bed with a tommy lift _________________________ 

Four Wheel Drive   _________________________ 

Electronic shift on the fly _________________________ 

Single Rear Wheel _________________________ 

Tires/wheels – Radial ply tires as required for        _________________________     
GVWR, 5 Tires and wheels (including spare), _________________________ 
Good Year Wrangler Duratec tires _________________________ 

Spare Tire & Wheel to include Jack & Lug Wrench _________________________ 

AM/FM Radio with Bluetooth Factory Installed _________________________ 

Heater/Defroster _________________________ 

Heated Mirrors          _________________________ 

Cruise Control _________________________ 

7.3 L Gas Engine or approved equivalent  _________________________ 

Dual battery with heavy duty charging system           _________________________ 

Rear-end w/limited slip _________________________ 

Back up Camera _________________________ 

50 Gallon Gas tank minimum          _________________________ 

Factory class V receiver hitch  _________________________ 

Trailer/tow package  _________________________ 

Factory Trailer Brake Controller _________________________ 

7 Wire Trailer Plug  _________________________ 

Factory Air Conditioning _________________________ 

Intermittent Wipers  _________________________ 

Engine Block Heater  _________________________ 

Permanent anti-freeze protection to minus 30 degrees F. _________________________ 

Factory snow plow prep package     _________________________ 

569



Factory installed back up camera and sensors  _________________________ 

Manufacturer’s standard single color, white   _________________________ 

Four-wheel anti-lock braking system    _________________________ 

Upfitter Switches for Accessories    _________________________ 

 Cloth seats, matching trim throughout in   _________________________ 
 Standard color, Steel or equivalent    _________________________ 

Heavy Duty Vinyl Flooring throughout   _________________________ 
Factory running board s     _________________________ 

 OEM heavy duty rubber floor mats  
 
          
  Snow Plow Attachment, Including Installation 

 
8’- 6” Western PRO Plus snow plow or approved equal _________________________ 

Electric over hydraulic controls                                    _________________________  

4 Way operation                                                                     _________________________ 

Handheld controller                                                      _________________________ 

Rubber snow deflector                                                 _________________________ 

Installation included                                                     _________________________ 
 
 
Truck Tommy Lift, Including Installation 
 

            Tommy Lift Gate Part #PST60-1542S27TP04-18  _________________________  
 
Rated Lift Capacity of a minimum of 1500lb or 690 kg        _________________________ 

 
 
           Box Rhino Lined-  
           The whole inside of Box starting from under the top rail 
           Shall be rhino lined. 
 
            Miscellaneous                        

Compatibility to maintain factory tow hitch                  ________________________ 

Relocation for factory back up sensors, if applicable     ________________________ 

Relocation of factory back up camera, if applicable           ________________________ 

 
570



5 Year 60,000 Mile Power Train Warranty _________________________ 

All warranties to begin upon delivery of fully assembled _________________________ 
vehicle  _________________________ 

Selling Dealer Must be able to pick up and warranty  _________________________ 
repairs within 48 hrs. NO EXCEPTIONS  _________________________ 

Bid to be valid for “Piggyback” option up to _________________________ 
120 Days after delivery of the last unit from  _________________________ 
the initial order. _________________________ 

Copy of Order Confirmation to be provided  _________________________ 
upon completion of order, full copy of specifications _________________________ 
delivered with the completed unit  _________________________ 

City of Casper shall be granted 10 business days from _________________________ 
delivery to inspect/verify specification compliance  _________________________ 
prior to full acceptance _________________________ 

2 complete sets of parts manual and operator’s manuals _________________________ 
will be provided for the unit and all attachments _________________________ 
included on the unit  _________________________ 

All parts that are removed to install any aftermarket   _________________________ 
components will be given back to the Fleet Division  _________________________ 
unless compensation or prior arrangements are agreed _________________________ 
upon for the removed parts  _________________________ 

Vehicle shall be delivered with a full tank of gas _________________________ 

Original titles to be delivered to 1800 E. “K”  _________________________ 
Street, Casper, WY  82601, within 30 days  _________________________ 
of Vehicle Delivery  _________________________ 
Title to be made out as: City of Casper, _________________________ 
200 N. David, Casper, WY  82601  _________________________ 

NOTE: This form may be duplicated. 

Exceptions to any of the provisions of these specifications may be waived provided they are clearly stated 
in the Bid, and if in the opinion of the City of Casper, the Bid complied with the intent of the specification. 

Should funding be inadequate to cover the items bid, all bids may be rejected or quantities adjusted to fit 
budget amount. 
All contacts should be made through Dan Coryell, Casper Service Center, Casper Wyoming, 82601.  Phone 
307-235-8410.

571



PROPOSAL FOR FURNISHING 
ONE (1) NEW 1-TON CREW CAB 4x4 WITH 8 FT BED WITH A TOMMY LIFT GATE AND 

ACCESSORIES 
FOR THE 

SANITATION DIVISION OF THE PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Proposal of (Name) 
(Address) 

to furnish equipment as specified to the City of Casper, Wyoming, in accordance with specifications 
dated: 10th day of July 2023. 

 BID ITEM: 
Description: 

Make and Model: 
Federal Certified GVW: 

I. Price bid for One (1) new 1-ton crew cab Pickup with 8’ Bed with a
Tommy Lift Gate, as specified $ 

II. Price bid for Safety Accessories, installed and as specified $ 

III. Price bid for Western Snow Plow Attachment, installed and as specified $ 

IV. Price bid for Truck Tommy Lift Gate, installed and as specified $ 

V. Trade-in allowance for Unit: 222264
Vin#1FT7X2B60DEA80920 $ 

VI. NET COST TO THE CITY (Total Price): $ 

VII. Delivery: F.O.B. City of Casper within ____calendar days after award of contract by City Council.

VIII. Trade in unit will be considered optional if, in the opinion of the City of Casper authorized staff, it
is found to be in the best interest of the City of Casper to do so.

In addition to this proposal, the undersigned herewith submits complete information including 
specifications and descriptive literature to fully describe and illustrate the equipment and accessories 
offered. Incomplete bid specification will be considered non-compliant and rejected. 

Bidder proposes to deliver equipment in accordance with the schedule above and agrees that liquidated 
damages will be charged to him in accordance with specifications if delivery is not made in accordance 
with said schedule. 

A bid bond, certified check, or cashier's check made payable to the City of Casper, Wyoming, in an 
amount of five percent (5%) of the total amount of this bid is enclosed. The undersigned certifies that he 
understands the specifications relating to said bid security and agrees to the conditions set forth in said 
specifications. 

572



Discounts will be allowed for prompt payment as follows: 

10 Day _________ %; 20 Days_________ %; 30 Days__________ %. 

Submitted By:  Title: Date: 

Signature: Phone: 

573



CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
SPECIFICATIONS FOR 

ONE (1) NEW 1-TON CREW CAB 4x4 WITH 8 FT BED WITH A 
TOMMY LIFT GATE 
AND ACCESSORIES 

 (Approved by the City Attorney, 2023) 
Dated 10th Day of July 2023 

I. GENERAL:

The following specifications, including exhibits, attached hereto, shall constitute the minimum 
acceptable specifications for the goods and/or services for which bids are requested.  Bidders shall 
include all items standard to article bid, whether or not specifically mentioned in these specifications. 

All goods shall be new and the latest current production models meeting the terms of the specifications. 

No bids may be withdrawn within thirty (30) days after the scheduled closing time for receipt of bids 
without the consent of the City of Casper, Wyoming. 

II. BID GUARANTY:

The City of Casper is required by Wyoming Statutes 15-1-113, to receive a certified check, cashier's 
check, bank draft upon a reputable bank, or a bid bond. If the bid is for more than one hundred and fifty 
thousand dollars ($150,000) with sufficient surety in the amount of five percent (5%) of the total bid 
amount before it can accept and consider any bid.  Bid with deposit shall be filed with the FLEET 
MAINTENANCE DIVISION, Casper Service Center, 1800 East “K” Street, Casper, WY  82601, 
securely sealed, and endorsed upon the outside of the wrapper, with a brief statement as to the nature for 
which the bid is provided. Upon bid award, such surety shall be returned to the unsuccessful bidder(s). In 
the case of the successful bidder, five percent (5%) surety will be retained by the City until a proper bond 
or other proper bid guarantee to secure performance has been filed and approved if required by the 
specifications of the bid. 

III. SCHEDULE FOR DELIVERY AND LIQUIDATED DAMAGES:

Unless a schedule has been specified in the bidding documents, each bidder shall specify, in its proposal, 
the time required for delivery of his goods to the place designated. 

The provisions of Section II BID GUARANTY, shall apply to all bids, contracts and delivery times as 
specified. Failure to enter into a contract for said bid with the city within 30 days of the award or failure 
to proceed and/or deliver upon said bid or contract will result in forfeiture of bid guarantee. 

574



IV. PLACE OF DELIVERY:

The successful bidder shall deliver the goods to the City of Casper, Casper Service Center, 1800 East 
"K" Street, Casper, Wyoming, unless otherwise specified. 

V. CONDITIONS OF DELIVERY; RIGHT OF INSPECTION:

Goods, when delivered, shall be accompanied by a Statement Dealer's Certificate of Servicing and 
Inspection signed by the bidder certifying that the goods have been inspected and complies in all respects 
to the contract.  Bidder shall attach to said statement a certificate by the manufacturer of the goods 
certifying that said goods have been inspected and serviced in the event the goods are not manufactured 
by the bidder. The City may, in its discretion, waive this requirement. 

The City further reserves the right to make an inspection of the goods within a reasonable time after 
delivery to ensure compliance with the contract.  Failure by City to make such inspection or upon 
inspection, failure to discover defects which cannot reasonably be discovered upon inspection, shall not 
constitute a waiver or be a limitation upon any remedy which the City may have at law or in equity. 

VI. WARRANTY:

Each bidder shall enclose, with their bid, a copy of the warranty which applies to the goods proposed to 
be furnished.  The warranty supplied will be considered by the City in determining the responsibility of 
the bidders. 

VII. SERVICE FACILITIES:

It is essential that repair parts and service be adequate and readily available so that the goods can be 
maintained in good operating condition without protracted time loss for repairs. 

The BIDDER SHALL CLEARLY STATE in his proposal the extent to which he carries a complete 
inventory of repair parts and service facilities.  The City reserves the right to evaluate past performance 
of each bidder in analyzing the bid received and to consider such evaluation, in addition to other factors, 
in awarding the contracts for equipment. 

VIII. DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS:

Goods bid shall conform to the detailed specifications outlined for the various bid items, attached hereto. 
 No deviations from the terms of the specifications will be allowed, and such deviations shall be grounds 
for rejection of any bid, provided, however, that the City may allow any deviation if it finds, in its sole 
discretion, that the deviation is not a material deviation. 

If bidder submits a bid using differing materials from those specified, he shall submit complete 

575



specifications for those items, including proposed manufacturer and catalog numbers with appropriate 
literature.  The City may consider such specifications if it finds, in its sole discretion, that said 
specifications meet the intent of its specifications set forth herein and do not differ materially from its 
specifications. 

IX. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:

Should any requirement in these specifications not be included in manufacture’s specifications sheets, 
bidder shall include with his bid, a statement of compliance. Failure to do so may be held as grounds for 
disqualification of bid. 

X. CONSIDERATION OF BIDS:

The City of Casper, Wyoming, reserves the right to evaluate all bids received on the basis of the 
conformance with these specifications, the availability of repair parts, and the adequacy of service 
facilities, the delivery schedules, and other criteria as well as (net) cost, and to consider such evaluation 
in awarding contracts for the furnishing of the bid items specified.  The City will award the contract to 
the lowest responsible bidder. 

XI. PAYMENT:

The City shall make a lump sum payment upon delivery and acceptance of all goods bid.  A complete 
City of Casper voucher shall be processed for payment after an invoice is received from the vendor. 
Payment will be made within forty-five (45) days pursuant to Wyoming State Statute 16-6-602. 

Statute W.S. 16-6-602: 
16-6-601. Definitions.

(a) As used in this article:

(i) "Agency" means any department, agency or other instrumentality of the state or of a
political subdivision of the state; 

W.S. 16-6-602. Payment of agency accounts; interest. 
Except as provided by contract, any agency which purchases or procures goods and services from a 
nongovernmental entity shall pay the amount due within forty-five (45) days after receipt of a correct 
notice of amount due for the goods or services provided or shall pay interest from the forty-fifth day at 
the rate of one and one-half percent (1 1/2%) per month on the unpaid balance until the account is paid 
in full, unless a good faith dispute exists as to the agency's obligation to pay all or a portion of the 
account. 

576



XII. SALES TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE:

The City of Casper, Wyoming, is exempted for paying the sales tax specified by Wyoming Statutes, and 
from paying Federal Excise taxes.  Upon request, a copy of an exemption certificate will be furnished to 
the successful bidder. 

XIII. GOVERNING LAW:

In the event of any claim, suit, or demand which may result from a bid or bids submitted thereunder, or 
the award of any contract as a result of submission of a bid, the bidder or bidders agree that Wyoming 
law shall govern any such claim, suit, or demand the rights and duties of the parties thereunder. 

XIV. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

If additional information is required, written instructions shall be issued. No oral instructions or 
interpretations will be considered binding unless confirmed in the form of addenda and shall be 
furnished to all bidders who shall submit a signed copy of all addenda with their bid. Please refer all 
questions to Dan Coryell, 1800 East "K" Street, Casper, Wyoming, 82601, (307) 235-8410. 

577



578



579



580



581



582



583



584



585



586



587



588



589



590



591



592



593



594



595



596



597



598



599



600



601



602



603



604



605



606



607



608



609



610



611



612


	Agenda
	3.A.1. 11-28-23 Special Meeting Minutes
	3.A.3. 12-05-23 Council Meeting Minutes
	4. 12-19-23 Bills and Claims
	Addendum

	06.A.1.a. Est Public Hearing/Utility Billing Ordinance
	Memo
	Draft Ordinance

	06.A.1.b. Est Public Hearing/Restaurant Liquor License No. 52/Frida's Mexican Restaurant
	Memo

	06.A.1.c. Est Public Hearing/Transfer of Ownership Interest for Retail Liquor License No. 13/307 Enterprises
	Memo

	06.A.2.a. Est Public Hearing/Liquor License Renewals
	Memo

	07.A.1. Public Hearing/Transfer of Microbrewery License No. 10/Bull Horn Brewing
	Memo
	Application
	Affidavit of Website Publication

	08.A.1. 2nd Reading Ordinance/Amending Chapter 2.64/Removal & Censure of Public Officials
	Memo
	Ordinance No. 24-23

	09.A. 3rd Reading Ordinance/Approving Zone Change/Longview Addtion No. 2 & Luker Addition 
	Memo
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Ordinance No. 21-23

	09.B. 3rd Reading Ordinance/Amending Chapter 15.12 Board of Examiners & Appeals & Contractor Licensing
	Memo
	Ordinance No. 22-23

	09.C. 3rd Reading Ordinance/Plat & Zone Change/Lower Brothers Addition Subdivision
	Memo
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Plat
	Subdivision Agreement
	Ordinance No. 23-23

	10.A.01. FY2020 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant MOU/Natrona County
	Memo
	MOU
	Grant Award Package
	Resolution No. 23-278

	10.A.02. Destruction of Records and Documents/307 Shredding
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 23-279

	10.A.03. Amendment No. 1 to Lease Agreement/Casper Mtn Ski Patrol
	Memo
	Amendment No. 1
	Resolution No. 23-280

	10.A.04. Execution of Lien Statements & Releases Up to $35K
	Memo
	Resolution No. 23-281

	10.A.05. Release of LAD Lien/4200 Coates Road
	Memo
	Lien Release
	Resolution No. 23-282

	10.A.06. Procurement of Records Management System/ImageTrend LLC 
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 23-283

	10.A.07. Traffic Count Contract/All Traffic Data Services
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 23-284

	10.A.08. Historic Preservation Commission Annual Report
	Memo
	Report
	Resolution No. 23-285

	10.A.09. Adopting Water & Sewer Rates
	Memo
	Rescinded Resolution No. 21-178
	Resolution No. 23-286

	10.A.10. Establishing Solid Waste Rates
	Memo
	Attachment A - Landfill Tip Survey
	Attachment B - Monthly Trash Collection Fee Survey
	Resolution No. 23-287

	10.A.11. Grant Award for In-Car Video Camera and Accessories/WYDOT
	Memo
	Grant Sub-Award Agreement
	Resolution No. 23-288

	10.A.12. Change Order No. 6 for City Hall Project SAFE Building Remodel
	Memo
	Change Order No. 6 Form
	Change Order No. 6 Proposal
	Consultant Recommendation
	Resolution No. 23-289

	10.A.13. Amendment to Contract for PSCC Equipment/Motorola Solutions 
	Memo
	Amendment No. 1
	Resolution No. 23-290

	10.A.14. Amendment to Employment Agreement with Provisional Judge/Rob Hand
	Memo
	Amendment No. 1
	Resolution No. 23-291

	10.A.15. Employment Agreement/Judge Keith Nachbar
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 23-292

	11.A.01. Purchase of Box Van Trailer/Solid Waste Facility
	Memo
	Specifications

	11.A.02. Purchase of Turf Utility Vehicle/Highland Cemetery
	Memo
	Specifications

	11.A.03. Purchase of 2 Utility All-Terrain Vehicles/Weed & Pest Division and Waste Water Treatment Plant
	Memo
	Specifications

	11.A.04. Purchase of 2 Half-Ton Crew Cab 4x4 Pickup Trucks/Waste Water Collections
	Memo
	Specifications

	11.A.05. Purchase One-Ton Crew Cab 4x4 Pickup Truck with 8ft Bed/Weed & Pest Division
	Memo
	Specifications

	11.A.06. Purchase of Half-Ton Extended Cab 4x4 Pickup Truck with 6ft Bed/Water Distribution Division
	Memo
	Specifications

	11.A.07. Purchase of Three-Quarter Ton Extended Cab 4x4 Pickup Truck with 8ft Bed/Water Distribution Division
	Memo
	Specifications

	11.A.08. Purchase of One-Ton Crew Cab Pickup Truck with 8ft Bed & Tommy Lift Gate/Public Services Dept.
	Memo
	Specifications

	11.A.09. Reappointments to Historic Preservation Commission/Hein & Lang 
	Memo
	Letters of Interest

	11.A.10. Appointment to Economic Devt Joint Powers Board/Pepper
	Memo
	Commissioner Letter
	Application
	Letter of Interest

	11.A.11. Appointment to Amoco Reuse Joint Powers Board/DeGolia & Goetz
	Memo (DeGolia)
	Memo (Goetz)
	Advertisement
	Commissioner Letters & Applications/Letters of Interest

	11.A.12. Appointment to Hall of Justice & NC Detentention Center Joint Powers Boards/Moore
	Memo
	Commissioner Letter
	Application

	11.A.13. Planning & Zoning Commission Reappointments & Appointments/McIntosh, Ruble, & Beamer
	Memo
	Letters of Interest/Applications




